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NOTICIE

1O
T SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that 27" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Siddha Ventures Limited will be
held on Thursday, The 27 Day of September, 2018 at 9.30 a.m. BAISAKHI BHAVAN, Tentultala Purbachal,
Post. R-Gopalpur,Kolkata -700-136,to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
To consider and adopt the Dircctors Report and the Audited financial stateraents of the Company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2018 and the Auditors™ report thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Siddharth Sethia (DIN: 00038970) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To ratify the appointment of Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration. In this connection, to
consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resofution which will be proposed as an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT appointment of M/s. Damle Dhandhania & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN-325361E)
Kolkata be and is hereby ratified as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this
meeting, until the conclusion of (he next Annual General Meeting of the Company at a remuneration to be
decided by the Board of directors in consultation with the Auditors.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
To consider and if thought [it, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as
Special Resolution

“"RESOLVED THA'T pursuant to provision of Sections 196, 197,198 and other applicable provisions
of the Companics Act, 2013 (“The Act”) read with Schedule V to the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Remunerations of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, consent of the Company be
and is hereby accorded for the Re-appointment of Mr. Laxmipat Sethia (DIN -00413729), as
Managing Dircctor with effect from 27" September, 2018 for a tenure of § years, 2023, on the terms
set out in the Special Resolution.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board (the term “Board” includes the Board of Directors and
Nomination and Remuneration Committee ot the Company) be and is hereby authorized to vary and
/or modify the terms and conditions including remuneration, benefits and perquisites payable/ made
available to the appointee, if any, in such manner as may be agreed upon between the board and the
appointee.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the board be and is hereby to do all the acts and decds and things
and execute all such documents, instruments and writings, as may be required and (o delegate all or
any of its power herein conferred (o any committee of directors or to any directlor or to any employee
of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolutions.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits of the
Company in any financial year during the term of the appointee, the remuncration shall be subject to
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, as mention in the Explanatory Statement.”

Kolkata May 26,2018 By order of the Board
Laxmipat Sethia
Registered Office: ManagingDireclor

23/24, Radha Bazar Street, Scthia House, 1™ Floor, Kolkata- 700 001
Phone - +91 33 2242 5335

CIN: L67120WB1991PLC053646

Email - response @siddhaventures com
Websile — www.siddhaventures.com
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NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company cartying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or member. The instrument of proxy in order to be eftective must
be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

The relevant Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special Business set out in item No. 4
and [tem no. 5 are annexed hereto.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from Monday, 17" September 2018 to
Saturday 23" September 2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of annual Book Closure

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of
the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the imceting.

Members/ Proxics are requested to bring duly filled admission / attendance slips sent herewith along with the Annual Report to the
meetig,

I‘'or the security and safety of the shareholders, no article / baggage including water bottles and titfin will be allowed at the venue of
the mecting, The members / attendees are requested not to bring any article / baggage elc. at the venue of the meeting.

Members are requested to send all correspondence conceming registration of transfers, transmissions, Sub-division, consolidation of
shares or any other share related matters and/or change in address, to Company’s Registrars at C. B. Management Service Pv(, Lid.,
’-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata- 700019.

Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the
Companics Act, 2013, are requested to write to the Company’s Registrar for the prescribed form.

I'he documents referred to in the accompanying notice and explanatory statement along with Statutory Registers are open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days (Monday to Friday) between 11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. up to
the date of Annual General Meeting and will also be available for inspection at the meeting.

Members having any questions with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Compliance Officer at least ten days in advance,
to cnable the Company to keep the information ready

1 his notice is being issued having regard to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
imd clause 35B of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges

e Annual Report for F.Y. 2017-18, Notice of 27" AGM and instructions for remote e-voting, along with Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form, is being sent by electronic mode 1o all the members whose email 1Ds are registered with the Company/Depository
Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have
not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report for F.Y. 2017-18. is being sent in the permitted mode.

In case the mailing address mentioned on this Annual Report is without Pin-code, Members are requested 1o kindly notify their Pin-
codes immediately.

‘I'he Annual Report for F.Y. 2017-2018 will also be available on www.siddhaventures.com.

Voling through electronic means.

1 In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause
35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members tacility to exerise their right to vote on resolutions
proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-
Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an clectronic voting system from a place other than venue of

the AGM (“remote e-voting™) will be provided by Central Depository (India) Limited (CDSL)

1I. The [acility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the mecting whe have

not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their mght at the meeting thiough baliot paper.
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[ The members who Tave cast then vote by remote e-voling prion to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to

cast their vole apam

IV The remote ¢ vating pertod conmences on 24th September 2018 at 9:00 am and ends on 26™ September 2018 at 5:00 pm. During
this period only the person, whose namie is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by
the depositorics as on cutoll date, i 014" September 2018, only shall be entitled o cast their vote by remote e-voting or voting at
the AGM through ballot paper: The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vole on a

resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
V. The process and manner for remole c-voling are as under:

A [n case a Member receives an email from CDSL [for members whose email IDs are registered with (he

Company/Depository Participant (s)] :

(1) Launch internet by typing the lfollowing url: https://www.e-votingindia.com during the voting period.

(i) Click on sharcholders- login

(ii1) Now sclect the “SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED” from drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT”

(iv) Now cater your User 1D

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneliciary 1D

b) For NSDL : 8 character DP ID followed by 8 digits Client 1D

c) Members holding shares in physical mode should enter their registered Folio number with the Company

(v) Next enter the Image Verilication as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting
Of any Company, then your existing password is to be used

(vit) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

(viii) After entering these delails appropriately. click on “SUBMIT” button.

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha numeric * PAN issucd by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both shareholders
holding in electronic mode as well as physical mode)

. Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participants are requested
to use the tirst two letter of their name and the § digits of the sequence number in the PAN Field.
o In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable umber of 0's before the number

after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. — If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAOO000001 in the PAN field.

 Date of Birth| Enter Date of Bitth in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank details as recorded with your depository participant or in the Company record
Bauk details

(ix) Members holding shares in physical mode will they directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members holding  shares in dematerialized form will reach “Password Creation™ menu option, wherein they required to
mandatorily entering their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is also be used by the
demat account holders for voting for other Company on which they are members and eligible to vote provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended that not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep it confidential.

(x) For members holding shares in physical mode, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company’s name SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED on which you have to
choose to vote.

(x11) On the voling page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and agains( the same the option “YES/NO™ for
voting. Select the option "YES” implies "Assent” or *"NO™ implies “Dissent™ as desired

(xii1) Click on the "RESOLUTION FILE LINK™ it you wish (o view the entire Resolution details,

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMI'T “and also conlirm by ciicking "OK’,

else o change your vote, click on "CANCEL’ and accordingly modify your voling option
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() Once vou “CONFIRM™ your vote on the said resotution will be resultant as vote casted and you will not be
allowed to modify the same.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by ~Click here to print” option.

(xvii) If depository account holders have forgotten their password, then they should get it by entering their User ID and
image verification code and click on forgot password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xvin) Note for Institutional Shareholders-

= [nstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log on to
btps://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporate.

. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the equity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

. Afler receiving the login details they have to create Compliance User, should be created using the admin login and
password. Ihe Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

- I'he list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they

would be able to cast their vote.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodizn, it any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(\in) In case of any queries or issue, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions(FAQs) for members and e-voting
waer manual for members afso available under help section and or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call
o ol fiee number .

(\\) You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id with Company and or its registrar and transfer agents.

() Any person, who acquire s share of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice

and holding shares as of the cutoff date i.e. 01st September, 2018, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request
at belpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com or contact to Mr. Kuntal Mustafi, M/s. C. B. Management Services Pvt. Ltd. Tel. No.
(VY A01 ] 6729, c-mail:mutafik@cbmsl.co

(va) A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall
not he allowed to vote again at AGM.

(\an) M/s Pramod Agarwal & Co, a Practicing Company Secretary whole time in practice has been appointed as
Scntmizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process In a
fae and transparent manner.

(\av) ihe Chairman shall at the AGM, at the end discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow
voling with the assistance of scrutinizer. by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the AGM but have
not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

(xxv) The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion .of voting at the General Meeting, will first count the votes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make , not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
serutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in
writing, who shall countersigned the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

(xxvi) The Results declared along-with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of Company

www.siddhaventures.com and also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited and CSE Ltd.

Explanatory Statement:
Ttem no. 4 —Appointment of Mr. Laxmipat Sethia as Managing Director

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 26" May 2018 re-appointed Shri Laxmipat Sethia (holding DIN 00413720) as
Managing Director of the Company with effect from 27" September,2018 for the period of 5 years subject to the approval of
sharcholders in ensuing General Meeting and on the basis of recommendation of Nomination and Reumneration Commiltee.
The details of his other directorships and memberships in other companies/commiitees are provided in the Corporate

Governance Report, which forms part of this Annual report.
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1. Remuneration & perguisites:
a) Sakary: Rs.3,50,000/- per annum inclusive all.

2. Apar from the aforesaid remuneration, he will be entitled to reimbursement of all expenses incurred in connection with the

business ol the Company.

In case of loss or inadequate profit during the financial year of his tenure, the remuneration will be subjected to the provisions

of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
‘The appointee shall not be entitled to any sitting fees for Board/Committee meetings.

The said remuneration and perquisites shall be evaluated, wherever applicable, as per the provisions of Income Tax Act,
1961 or any rules thereunder or any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof; in the absence of any such rules,

perquisite and allowances shall be evaluated at actual cost.

The terms and conditions of the said appointment and/or agreement are subject to provisions of Sections 196,197, 198 and
other applicable provisions, il any. ol the Companics Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Schedule V to the Act and the Companies
{(Appointment and Remunerations of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modifications or enactments
thereof from time to time and may be altered and varied from time to time by the Board/Commiltee as it may in its discretion

deem fit within the maximum amount of remuneration payable in accordance with the applicable rules and regulations.
The agreement may be terminated by either party giving the other six months’ notice.
The above may be treated as an abstract of the terms of contract between the Company and Mr. Laxmipat Sethia.

Mr. Laxmipat Sethia shall perform such duties and exercise such powers as are entrusted o him by the Board.

-~

Mr. Laxmipat Sethia has denied accepting any remuneration or any fees or commission for his current term.

No director, key managerial personnel or their relatives, except Mr. Laxmipat Sethia and Mr. Siddharth Sethia, are interested

or concerned in the resolution.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in item no.4 for the approval of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors present the twenty-Seventh Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts
for the year ended 31* March 2018.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Rs. In lacs)

Standalone Consoliodated
Particulars Accounting Year ended | Accounting Year ended

31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 | 31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017

Sales and Other Income 19.05 50.24 19.05 5024
I otal Expenditure 398.48 (503.01) 39801 (502.78)
Operating Profit [EBIT]) (379.43) 553.24 (379.56) 553.02

I.ess: Provision for Taxation
Income T'ax - Current Year = - - =

Income Tax - Previous Year = = - -

I'rofit alter Taxes (379.43) 553.24 (379.56) 553.02
Add Deftered Tax 0.14 033 0.14 0.33
Net mofi/(1oss) (Incl. Deferred Taxes) (379.57) 55291 (379.70) 552.69

(I"evions yein s figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary.)

STARE CALUTAL

lhie € ompany has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no information as per provisions of Section 43(a)
(1} ol the Act read with rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is fumished.

Ihie Share Capital of the Company remains unchanged during the year ended on 31 March’2018.
DIVIDEND

Y our Directors do not recommend any dividend during the period under review.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Company had a gross total income was Rs.19.05 lacs comprises sale of equity shares of 19.00 lacs and dividend income of
R«.0.05 lacs, while at the end of the year accumulated a net Loss of Rs.379.43 lacs after expenditures of Rs.398.48 lacs.

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

I'here has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year 2017-18.

DMSCLOSURE RELATING TO AMOUNTS IF ANY WIHCH 1S PROPOSED TO CARRY TO ANY RESREVES.

‘The company had not transferred any amount to reserves during the financial year.

CHANGES N SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as at 31st March, 2018 stood at Rs. 999.80 lakhs. During the year under
review, there has been no change in the share capital of the Company.
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ATANAGEAMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

kA AN AN e ——

e Management Discsaion and Analysis Report for the vear under review, as stipulated under the Seeurities and Exchange
Boad of Todie (Lrting Obhpations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, forms part of the Corporate
Governanee Report

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RIZIURN

Pursuant to section Q4 of (he Companics Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (management and Administration)
Rules, 2001 extiat ol the Annual Returnin the form MGT -9 forms part of this Annual Report in “Annexure —A”

CORPORALE GOA ERNANCE AND SHARE ITOLDERS INFORMATION

Pursuant o Repulation 27(2) of (he SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015, the Company
has taken adequate steps o adhere to all the stipulations laid down in SEBI LODR. A report on Corporate Governance 1S
included as a part ol this Annual Report, Certificate from the Auditors of the Company M/s. Damle Dhandhania & Company,
Chartered Accountants canfirming, the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under SEBI
LODR is included as apart of this report.

BOARD MEETINGS

DUARL ¥~ ———

During the year 9 (nine) Board Mectings were converied and held, details of which are provided in enclosed Corporate
governance Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period presctibed under the Act and LODR.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors confirms:

that in (he preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and no material
departures have been made from the same

that they have selected suc b accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent 5o as (o give i tue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period, ,

that they have taken proper and sulficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance With the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities:

{hat the annual accounts have been prepared on a poing concer basis;

that they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such intemal financial controls
are adequate and are operating effectively and

that they have devised proper systems (o cnsure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The requirement of implementation of CSR activity is presently not applicable to the Company.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Presently, the Company has only one subsidiary comparny i.e M/s. Siddha Midcity Pvt Lid.
There are no associate companies within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act).

Pursuant to provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, 2 statement in Form AOC-| containing the salient features of the
financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries is attached to the financial statements of the Company. Pursuant 1o the
provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the financial statements of the Company, consolidated financial statements alongz with
relevant documents and separate audited accounts in respect of subsidiarics, are available on the website of the Company.

Auditors

STATUTORY AUDITORS & TUEIR REPORT

Ihe Compiny has recemy ed the consent/contirmation vl Mis Damle Dhandhang & Co for their re-appointment as statutory
auditors and a cerfificate from them to the effect thal thew e appomtment, il made, would be in accordance with all the
relevant conditions preseribed under the Companies Aut, 2013 e Companies Andin & Auditors) Rules, 2014 and thal they
are not disqualificd for re-appointment.
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e Notes on Financial Statements referred Lo in the Standalone and Consolidated Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and
donot call for any further comments.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

urswant o Section 204 of the Companies Act, 20)3 and the rules made there under, M/s, Pramod Agarwal & Co, Company
Secietary in Whole —time in Practice, was appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report
lor the financial year ended March 31, 2018 is annexed as ~Annexure Addendum To the Annual report-" and the auditors
lave teferred o certain routine matters in their reports and your directors has taken initiative to resolve the matter with their
corstlitiot.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, M/s, NKAS & Associates, Chartered
Accounlants, was appointed as the Internal Auditor of the Company. The Internal Audit Report for the financial year ended
Maich 31, 2018 is annexed as “Annexure Addendum To the Annual report—"and the auditors have referred to certain routine
mialters in their reports and your directors has taken initiative to resolve the matter with their consultation.

COMPANY SECRETARY

e Company was unable to get a Company Secretary at a reasonable and affordable remuneration. To discharging the
woretnial functions of the Company are done by its experienced executives in consultation with a firm of Company
Secretaries in practice.

PARIICULARS OF LOANS GURANTEES OR INVESTMENT
e particulars of loans, guarantees and investments if any have been disclosed in the financial statements.

DIRECTORS

Appomtment of Independent Woman Director

M Sushma Saraf was appointed as [ndependent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecutive years for a
term upto 3 st March, 2020. The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommend

approval of the members, the re-appointment of Mrs. Sushma Saraf as Independent director for a period of 5 years.

Ihe Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
cidena of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations

Retnement by rotation:

\u per provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr, Siddharth Sethia (DIN: 00038970) retires by rotation at
1he cosuing Annual general meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

DISCLOSURES REGARDING DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND RE-APPOINTMENT:

Appointment and re-appointment of any Executive Director by Companies require approval of its shareholders and such
appointments are if made, for not more than five years. One third of rotational Directors retires every year; when eligible,
qualify for re-appointment. Nominee Directors, if any, do not usually retire by rotation. All specified details are provided in
the notice for appointment of re-appointment of a Director.

Shri Sanjay Jain (DIN — 00038875), Director of the Company has resigned from the Directorship of the Company with effect
from February 23rd, 2018 due to some pre occupations and other commitments, The Board places on record its sincere
appreciation and gratitude for the contributions made by them during their tenure as Directors.

KEY MANEGERIAL PERSONEL

Your Company has the following members as part of their key management team: Mr. Laxmipat Sethia as Managing
Director, Mr. Siddharth Sethia as Director, Mrs. Manisha Murmuria as Compliance Officer and Mr. Kamal Bhatra as Chief
Financial Officer.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

All the Independent Directors of your Company have made declaration to the Company that they have meet the criteria of
independence prescribed under section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the schedules and Rules issued there under
as well as Regulation 25 of the Listing Reguiations.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD's PERFORMANCE

An annual evaluation of (he performances of the Board, its committees and that of the individual directors was undertaken
during the year cn (he basis of (he cniteria such as the composition, structure, functioning, effectiveness of the Board, the
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Conmmuitee Mectimgs, the contnbation and preparedness of individual directors to the board and committees etc after secking
mputs lrome all e diectors n o ~eparate meeting of the Independent Directors the performance of non-independent
director, the € hannan and e Boad asa whole was evaluated,

ALING 1O 1RREAL NERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARYS

I aecordanes with section 178 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
e there under wnd Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors have formulated the Nomination and
Remuncrition Policy of your Company on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Ihe ifonmation, i respect (o details of remuneration paid, as set out under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Appotntment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, to Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of your Company. “Nil” remuneration paid o Managing Director M. Laxmipat Sethia and other KMP Director and

Independent Directors were also denied to receive any sitting fees for board or committee meetings attended during the year.

Besides the Dircctors, the other KMP Mrs. Manisha Murmuria - Compliance Officer was paid Rs 338410/~ and Mr. Kamal
Bhiatra - Chiel Financial Officer was paid Rs 306503/~ during the year under report.

NUMBER O BOARD MEKTING

Phie Board of Directors duly met Nine times during the financial year from | Aprif 2017 to 317 march 2018. The dates on
which the meetings were held are as follows: 1) 07th May 2017, 2) 31* May 2017: 3) 200 June 2017; 4) 10th July 2017; 5)
31 July 2017; 6)1 1" November,201 7.7) 27" December,2017; 8)1 1th January, 2018; & 9) 24" February, 2018.

AUDET COMMIUTTEE Audit Commitiec comprises of Mrs. Sushma Saraf as Chairman, Mr. Laxmipat Sethia as member and

Mr. Siddharth Sethia as Member (Non-Executive Director & Promoter Group). Details in respect of the audit committec are
provided in Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Directors’ Report.

COMPLAINTS RECEIVED BY THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT COMMITIEE

The Company has in place a policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Woman at workplace
(Prevention, Prahibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Internal Complaints Committee (1CC) has been set up 1o redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (either of permanent, contraciual, temporary, frainee) are
covered under this policy.

There were ‘nil> complaints received during the year under review.

ISSUE OF SHARES/BUY BACK/EMPI OYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEM E/SWEAT EQUITY

a) The Company has not issued shares with differential voting rights, hence no information as per provisions of Section
43(a)(ii) of the act read with Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished;

b) The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Share during the year under report and hence no information as per
provisions of Section 54(1) (d) of the act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share ‘Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014
is furnished;

¢) The Company has not issued ot provided any Stock Option Scheme to its employees, during the year under review hence
no information as per provisions of Section 62(1) (b) of the act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished.

d) The Company has not bought back any of its shares, and hence na information as per provision of Section 67(3) of the act
read with Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 is furnished;

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES.

79.02% approximate of the Company’s paid up Equity Share Capital of the Company is in dematerialized form as on 31
prarch 2018 and balance 22.98% is in physical form. The Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent is M/s. C. B.
Management Services (P) Ltd having its registered office al P-22, Bondel Road, and Kolkata-700 019.

DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
Patt P ¥ I
deposits [rom public was outstanding as on the datc of the halunee sheel.
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INELHNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

e Company has internal control system, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. To maintain
te abjechnaty and independency, the intermnal audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board
and 1o the Managing Director. The accounts department, under the guidance of Chief Financial Officer, monitors and
cvaliates the efficiency and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,
accnnnning procedures and based on report of internal audit the management undertakes corrective action in the respective
areaand thereby striengthens the controls. No such observation has been made during the year.

SEATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

[here 1 neither any change in the nature of business of the Company nor any significant and material orders was passed by
iy tepulator or court or tribunals impacting the going concern status affecting the company’s operation in future.

A JGIL MECHANISM/WILISTLE BLOWER POLICY

(h puraance Lo provisions of section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 a Vigil Mechanism for Directors and
Cospliyev o report genuine concerns has been established. The policy was considered and approved by the Board and
dhrected o apload on the website of the Company at www.siddhaventures.com/.pdf.

e punpose of the policy is to allow employees to raise concerns about unacceptable, improper or unethical practices being
follonsed o1 (e organization. They will be protected against any adverse action and/ or discrimination as a result of such a
tepenting. provided i is justified and made in good faith. The Chairman of the Audit Committee has been designated for the
propee of receiving and recording any complaints under this policy.

COPL YL CONDUCT

A £ ode ol Concduet has been approved by the Board of Directors, which is applicable to the Members of the Board and all
cplosees o the courses of day to day business operations of the Company. The Code has been placed on the Company’s
soboatc wawn sddhaventures.com

M Code Lavs down (he standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed by the Directors and the
e pated employees in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to integrity in the work place, in business
naw feew e m dealing with stakeholders. All the Board members and the senior management personnel have complied
sompliance with the Code.

IS MANAGEMENT & MITIGATION

1n viw of the nature of business of the Company, the Company had all along been conscious of the risks associated with
natire ol it business and there is appropriate structure present, so that risks are inherently monitored and controlled. Risk
wlentifi stion, risk assessment and risk management procedures for all functions of the Company are reviewed by the Audit
¢« omnnttee and (he Board on regular basis. Pursuant to section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of
e |ty Regulations the Company has formulated risk management policy and the same has been placed on the
Company s website.

At present the Company has not identified any element of risk which may adversely affect functioning of the Company.

1"REVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

[l Company has adopted a code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, as prescribed by the SEBI (Prohibition of
Inwider Trading) Regulations, 2015, with a view to regulate trading in securities of the Company by the Directors and
destgnated employees and their relatives. The code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits
the purchase or sale of Company’s shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished
price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the trading window is closed. The Board is
respansible for implementation of the code. All the Directors and the designated employees have complied with the code
during the year under report.

STATUTORY & LEGAL MATTERS

I'he Company has been no significance and/or material order (s) passed by any regulators/Courts/Tribunals impacting the
poing concern status and the Company s operations in future.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Since the Company’s Business does nol involve any manufacturing activity, most of the Information required to be provided
under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not
applicable.

However the information, as applicable, is given hereunder:
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\} Conseryation ol Foerpy:

Informition on Consersation of Energy and capital investment thereon as required 1o be disclosed in terms of the aforesaid
Rules are not gven sanee the Company has not dealt in those areas. However it has always been endeavor of the Company to
yeduce the wittages due to unnecessay consumption of energy and save them for the future consumption.

11) Ledhinalogy Abamtion

Keepmp momiil the tatie of business carried on by the Company, your Directors believe that our research activities and
o atares wonhl always belp s o prepare for future growth & opportunities and provide maximum benefits to the stake-
holders Our endeavion U to catry out applied research in the areas that are closely related to realization of the business
objedctiyv ey

Forergn | achange Eamings and Outgo:

I'he Campany has not carned any foreign exchange during the year.

PARTICULARS OF CONI RACTS/ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES UNDER SECTION 188(11

here were no contracts/arrangements with related party under section 188(1) during the financial year by the company.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED DURING THE PERIOD AFFECTING FINANCIAL

POSETION OF THE COMPANY.

I'here were no material changes and commitments occurred during the period affecting the financial position of the company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

1 Industry structure and developments

Onver the years Indian Capital Market has improved and developed as a sophisticated market place with modern facilities and
amenities. With a dedicated regulator for the securities market the functions have systematic and controlled providing depth
and discipline to the market structure. SEBI regulates capital market through the process of registering the intermediaries and
fiaiming rules and regulations for each activity involving capital market functions. As per the available data on registered
nrarket itermediaries, there are 191 Merchant Bankers, 3405 Corporate Brokers under Cash Segment and 853 Depository
Participants registered with SEBI tifl December 2017.

I'he industry structure is well defined and organized over a period of time. The capital market regulator acts swiftly to adapt
lo any change & development that is witnessed in the market place. The consultative process of making rules & regulations
and also monitoring the intermediaries is adopted by the regulators making it a very vibrant and transparent structure. The
requirement of having trained personnel at various registered intermediaries is being implemented by SEBI which is helping
ihe mlermediaries to remain up-to-date in tune with global market conditions and practices followed besides having
knowledge and information about the recent developments in the capital market. With India, being one of the favored
investment destinations, capital market structure is bound to become more and more sophisticated with latest technologies.

1 Opportunities and Threats

With the vibrant economic and capital market conditions there are many opportunities for Merchant Bankers and other
iternediaries to provide service to the clients. Capital raising is a specialized job on account of varnious applicable
repulations and market practices followed, which gives better opportunities for well-structured organization with good base of
cvpeticnced & highly educated employees. The financial year ended 2017-2018, saw a distinct improvement in activities in
public cquity markets; major revival was witnessed in the 1PO market after nearly 4 decimal years. The trend is likely to
cantinue and Merchant Bankers and other intermediaries have large opportunities to advise clients on various capital market
wictures including resource rising. However, the resource raising activities are well received only in respect of larger
tansactions as the size of the market has grown tremendously. The smaller companies are finding it difficult to raise equity
resources. Though there is an emergence of separate segment of Merchant bankers providing services to small & medium
entetprises for equity resources rising, the size of operations can pose a threat making them unviable unless developed
tationally.

1 Segment-wise performance

Lhe primary segment of the Company mainly consists of investments & trading in quoted and unquoted equities, broking or
wub-broking. The company has not done any broking or sub- broking activity during the year under report. The Company
aperates only in India which is the only reportable geographical segment. There being no secondary reportable segments, no
~cpmental information has been provided.

1\V) Qutiook

I'he overall political and economic scenario in the country has been improved with a steady increase in GDP. India has been a
favoured investment destination in the world. The overall impact on the capital market has been very positive. It is expected
thal the current financial year will also have an optimistic outlook as far as capital market is concemed though some negative
breakouts are expected on account of any international events that may affect Indian capital markets.

V) Risks and Concerns

Industry is always facing the risk of adverse effects on business on account of external factors. The capability of execution
and completion of mandates remains a challenge on account of various factors. Many mid-market participants to cope up with
fast growing and changing landscape in the financial market.

The business of the Company may be affected by factors affecting capital markets such as price and volume volatility,
Interest rates, currency exchange rates, foreign investment, government policy changes, political and economic developments
and economic performance abroad.

Vi) Internal Control System

The Company being in existence as broking- sub broking, trading and investment company since past twenty-five years. The
Company has developed well intemal control systems to conduct its business within the framework of Regulations. The
present structure & systems are adequate and commensurate to the size of operations of your company.

Vi) Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational perfonmance

The operation basic business activitics of the company are investment and trading in quoted and un-quoted equities, broking
and loans & advances. The Company has not done any broking activity during the year and neither issued any loans or
advances and its main income come from sale of shares (unquoted) and dividend. The Company has one subsidiary at the
beginning of the year. “Siddiva Mideity Private Limited”. incorporated for activity to make investment in real estate business
companies.
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Company  has  onc subsidiary — private  limited  company  named “Siddha  Midcity Private  Limited (CIN-
U010 WIR201SE TC205646). The main object of the subsidiary Company is investment in real estates and other related
husaness

Material develupments in Hluman Resources/Industrial Refations front, including number of people employed

[he employee stiength of the company and its subsidiary is two. The company has already put in adequate processes,
fcilitics, mistructure and environment enabling the employees to function in an appropriate manner. There are no
sigmlicant developments in this regard during last financial year except appointment of Mr. Kamal Bhatra as C.F.O. of the

company

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Your company follows Accounting Standards as prescribed by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICA) for
prepacation of financial statements; there is no other such different treatment followed for the same.

FFor and on behalf of the Board
Laxmipat Sethia

Kolkata, 26" May, 2018 Managing Director

-
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

fPursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter
relerred as “SEBI LODR™)

I Company's Philosophy

The philosophy of Govemance deeply rooted in the culture of the company over a long period of time .The company
conlinues lo devilry value to its various stakeholder the company gives due infasis on transparency professionalism and
accountability also gives due importance to its social obligation and compliance of various regulatory regulations.

Ihe Company is focused on attaining the highest levels of transparency, faimess, accountability and integrity in its dealings
with all the constituents of its business i.e. the stakeholders. Towards this end, substantial disclosures on the Board of
Imectors and its Committees, financial and stock performance have been made in this Annual Report.

Board of Directors

A Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31st March, 2018:

I Composition of the board is in conformity with regulations 17 (1) of Securities exchange board of India (Listing
Ohlygation and Disclosure requirement) regulations, 2015 as well as Companies Act 2013 As on 31st March 2018, Company

I four Directors of which one Executive Chairman and among the Other three Non- Executive Directors, one is Woman
[RITERN T

i pueannt (o section 8 of the company act 2013, none of the Directors hold membership in more than ten committees and
« hiwemianzhip in more than five Committees. The names and category of the Directors on the Board, directorship held in other
public Companies and Committees and their shareholdings in the Company are given below:

a1 Nitinie of Category* No. aqNo. No. of BoarfNo. of DBoatiAttendance 4No. of Sharcs held in th
Directorship i|{Committee  [Mecting eld Meeling l.ast AGM  hellCompany

we o |Director other Indiajposition held i jattended 'm 30,10.2017
Public Limite{other India

Companies  a|public
on 3lst Marc|lcompanies g

2018 on 3lst Marc!
2018
| Nir. Laxmipat Sethia MD/ED 1 #1 8 Ves NIL
IManaging  Director 4
UK | I
My, Siddharth Sethia NED/PG NIL NIL B 8 Yes 576,108
' Mr. Sushma Saral NED/ID NIL NIL 8 8 Not applicable |NIL

(*NI:D- Non-Executive Director, ID-Independent Director, PG- Promoter Group, MD- Managing Director, ED- Executive
Duector) (BMember of “Stakeholder Relationship Committee” of Siddharth Ormet Limited)

Mr. Laxmipat Sethia and Mr. Siddharth Sethia were within the definition of “relative’ under the Companies Act, 2013, are
lather and son respectively

13) Board Meetings:

I'he Board meets as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other rules, regulations and agreement etc. to take the
compliance of transactions and activities of the Company from time to time.

I'he Board has been called within the required time gap under the listing agreement. During the financial year 2017-2018, the
Board has met eight times as on 1) 07th May 2017, 2) 31% May 2017; 3) 10th July 2017; 4) 31 July 2017; 5)I1*
November,2017, 6) 27 December,2017; 7)1 1th January, 2018; & 8) 24 February, 2018.

C) Independent Directors:

Company has at its last Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 22.09.2017 appointed Smt. Sushma Saraf as Independent
Director pursuant to Sections 149, 152, schedule [V and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Rules issued thereunder and Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations for the period of 5(five) consecutive years
commencing {rom that date and obtained all the requisite declarations.

The Independent Directors have submitted declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations; a statement in this regard forms part of the Boards Report.
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Phe Company b compired with the definition of Independent Dircetor as per SEBI 1.LODR and according to the Provisions
ol ectron Ty Companies Act, 2013 The company has also oblained declarations fiom all the Independent Directors

o oant faecnon FINCT) of the Companies Act, 2013

1) Vraining of Independent Direetors:
W henever new Nono exeeutive and Independent Directors are inducted on the Board they are introduced to our company’s
caltre tuongh appropriate orientation session and they are also introduces to our organization structure, our business,

Constinton, board procedures, our major risks and management strategy.

Hie appomiment fetters of Independent Directors has been placed on the Company’s website al www.siddhaventures.com/

1) Performancee Evaluation of Non-Executive and Independent Directors

e Bomd cvaluates the performance of Non-Executive and Independent Directors which has been recommended by
Nomimahion and remuneration Committee. All the Non-executive and Independent Directors are eminent personalities having
wide experence in the field of business and administration. Their presence on the board is advantageous and fruitful in taking

business dectsions. '
iti) Mecting of Independent Directors:

In pursuant to Regulation 25(3) of the Listing regulations and in accordance with the provisions of Schedule [V (Code for
Independent Directors) of the Companies Act, 2013, a meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on 30
March 2018, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management.

iv) Directors’ Induction and Familiarization

The familiarization of the Independent Directors is done by the Company. The Managing Director/ Sr. Management
Personnel, conducts presentation to familiarize the Independent Directors with operations and functioning of the Company.
Which enable the Independent Directors to directly interact with senior leadership of the company and help them to know
Company’s strategy, business model, product, market, finance, human resources. technology and such other areas as may
arise from time to time.

Details on Company’s familiarization programme as specified under the Companies Act and Listing Regulations. a web link
is given under the official website of the company. - ‘

The Company is also conducting familiarization programme whenever a new [ndependent Director is inducted on the Board
of the Company.

D) Code of Conduct:

The Board of Siddha Ventures Limited has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and Senior
Management of the Company. The Code of Conduct is available on the website of the Company. All Board members and
senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

E) Board procedures:

The board meets at least once in a quarter to review financial results and operations of the Company. In addition to the above,
the Board also meets as and when necessary to address specific issues concerning the businesses of the Company. All the
major decisions of the Company are taken by the Board in duly held meetings of it and its comnuttees.

All Board meetings are governed by a structured Agenda. The Agenda along with detailed explanatory notes and supporting
material are circulated in advance before each meeting to all the Directors for facilitating effective discussion and decision
making. The information regularly tabled at the Board meetings, are as such- quarterly results for the Company, minutes of
meetings of the Audit Committee and other Committees, important notices, demands (if any), Non-Compliance in relations to
listing requirements (if any) and shareholder services and details of business activity of the Company. The Board review
periodically compliance reports prepared by the Company, correspondences of shareholders or statutory and/or regulatory
body (if any) and transfer registers of the shareholders.

The Board members, inter alia, reviews annual operating and capital expenditure plans and budgets, financial statements of
business segments, major legal and tax issues, policies/ charters of commitices of the Company, appointment and
remuneration to directors, minutes of the Board meetings of the Company's subsidianics., signiticant transactions and
arrangements entered into by the unlisted subsidiary companics, risk management, fransaclions involving sale of material
investments, subsidiaries, assets, which are not in pormal course of business, status of all ivestments nade by company,
declaration of dividend, short term borrowings, any other proposal Torm nvanagement reparding merpers, acquisitions and
restructuring on investments, etc.
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1) Details of different statutory and non- statutory Committees of Board
I ALDIH COMMITTEE

0 Composanon: The Audit Committee comprises, Mrs. Sushma Saraf,, Mr. Siddharth Sethia and Mr. Laxmipat Sethia as
AMemiber azon 31 March 2018.

AL the members are financially literate and have requisite experience in financial management. The above composition duly
mects Mosvisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations.

Wi Mectgs and attendance: The Audit Committee met on 07" May,2017, May 31,2017,; July 31, 2017; November 11, 2017;
Lanoany 112018 and February 20, 2018 and all the members attended the said meetings except otherwise stated above.

<) letne ot reference powers and role of the committee: The role and terms of reference and powers of the Audit Committee
Jrall be e mentioned in the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and also in accordance with section 177 of the Companies Act,
‘01 U broadly following functions are performed by it:

Ovone of the Company’s financial reporting processes and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
ttcment ocaneet, sufficient and credible;

Itecammesddation for appointment, remunerations and terms of appointment of auditors;

Approval ol payment to statutory auditors for any other services as rendered by them;

lteview with (the Management, the annual and quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval,
sath pantscular reference to

it 1o he ncluded into the Directors Responsibility Statements to be included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (¢)
ub ecton (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;

¢ hanpes, 1f any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Mo accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

“apnbeant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

¢ ciphance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

Ihclonane of any related party transactions;

Modihed opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

* ooty auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit processes;

Wy inmending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement or removal of the Statutory
Mindistorand Internal Auditors and the fixation of audit fees.

Itvview ol the adequacy of internal control systems, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
vionty of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit and further

iecommending to the Internal Auditors regarding the nature and scope of internal audit.

I2eview ol eports of Statutory and Internal Auditors and replies of the management thereof.

Iholouie of any related party transactions, approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with
velated parties.

“wraly ol inter-corporate loans and investments.

A\ uluanan of under takings or assets of the Company, wherever necessary.

ILeview of the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud or
epularity or a failure of intemnal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

Keview of the annual financial statements with the management before submission to the Board for approval, with particular
telerence lo:

Matters required are included in the Directors” Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in terms of
¢ lansie (5) of the Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

¢ hunges, if any, in the accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

M.yjor accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment of the management.

Stpnilicant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

¢ ompliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Review of management representation letters to be issued to the Statutory Auditors.

Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults, if any, in payments to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in
case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

Reviewing compliances as regards the Company’s Whistle Blower Policy.

Approval of the appointment of the Chief Financial Officer of the Company after assessing the qualifications, experience &
background etc. of the Candidate.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

A) Composition, Meetings and Terms of Reference:

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in compliance with the provisions of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations. The Committee consist one Independent Director namely
Mrs, Sushma Saraf and one non-exccutive non- independent director Mr. Siddharth Sethia and Mr. Laxmipat Scthia
as on 31.03.2018.



1
(A1
V)
\
VY

a)
b)

<)

13)

=

3.

ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

[he comnutice met Tne tmes duting the financial year 2017-2018, dates being: 07/05/2017, 31/05/2017, 31/07/2017,
LT ol 2 un? 2018

lentity persons, wha are qualified to become Directors and persons who may be appointed in senior management in
condance with the ertteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal;

Vo determine and recommend a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial personnel and
ather enmployees;

Canry on (he evaluation ot every Directors performance;

| ormulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director;

Formulate Criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

evise a policy on Board Diversity; and

Underlake any other matters as the Board may decide from time to time.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:
'he Nomination and remuneration policy may be referred to at the Company’s website at the web link
www.siddhaventures.com/

Inter-se Relationship:

No Director is related to any other on the Board in terms of the definition of ‘relative’ given under Companies Act,2013,
except Mr. Laxmipat Sethia and Mr. Siddharth Sethia, who are related to each other as father and son respectively. None of
the Independent Directors on the Board of the Company is related to any other Director.

_Non-executive Directors Compensation and Disclosures:

I'he year under report none of the Director of the Company has received any compensation/sitting fees/ commission either
executive or Non-executive. The Company does not have yet any scheme for grant of stock options to its Directors and
cmployees.

¢. Details of Remuneration paid or payable to Executive, Non-executive Directors and key management personnel:

| Name of the Director/| Sitting Fees Salaries & | Total Stock option
Employee perquisites
Mr. Laxmipat Sethia - - -

M. Siddharth Sethia z B -

Mr. Sanjay Jain = - - -

Mrs. Sushma Saraf - - - - !
Mrs. Jyoti Mahipal - - -

Mrs. Manisha Murmuria - 3,38,410 - -

(Compliance Officer)

Mr. Kamal Bhatra - 3,06,503 . -

(Chief Financial Officer)

1) INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE & STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The nomenclature of the ~Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee” was changed to “Stakcholders Relationship
Committee” pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The composition of the stakeholder Relationship
Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Listing
Regulations.

A. Term of reference:
The terms of reference of the Committee includes the followings:
To review all complaints recorded in SCORES of SEBI and replies made to the same by RTA/ Compliance Officer.
To receive report on all complaints recorded in SCORES of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent and note the cormrective
actions taken by the Registrars.
To take action of all grievances and complaints lodged by stock exchange, shareholder associations and other bodies.

d) To review grievances of other Stakeholders of the Company piven in their individual capacity.
e) Overview activities relating to Share maimtenance and related work.
B. Composition and attendance of the Stakeholders Grievance Commilice

The “Stakeholders Relationship Committee™ acts under Chairmanship ol a Non Exceutive Independent Director meets at
regular intervals and specifically looks into redresses of the Shireholders and Investors complaints and emphasis to improve
the investor relationship and recommends measures for overall improvement m the quality of the Investor Services. An
exclusive email address— response@siddhaventures.com is constituted for any complamt/prevances by investars, [nvestors
and Shareholders could send their complaints dircetly to Company repistered alhee
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S ol (the member Stalus No. ol Complaint{Nos of complairﬁ Number <
| rececived during th{resolved during the yealcomplaints
year as per record as per record pending as o
| 31.03.2018
I A Sushia Saval’ o Chairman
5 5
ID/NED
! A Sangay Liin Member
|
ID/ NED
' M Siddbanth Sethia Nil
i NED/PG
aue il adilies of (he Compliance Officer:
Mo ALt Murmuria ~ Compliance Officer
M adbiha Ventwes 1td. 23724, Radha Bazar Street, “Sethia House™, Ist Floor, Kolkata-700001

Tol gt P 9109 Fax: (033) 2242 8667, E-Mail: response@siddhaventures.com

Vo the vein under report, the Committee met once in a quarter period, which attended by all the members. Total “Nif’
comiplanit. were received during the F. Y. 2017-2018, which have been fully resolved and in other cases, necessary
Ll it were made.,

L ANARL TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

ar bevmeal reference

[ “haie Tansfer Committee  constituted to performs the following functions: Transfer/Transmission of shares,
Deontenalization & Re-materialisation of shares, Issue of new & duplicate share certificates, Split up/sub-division and
© v elulation of Shares, Registration of Power of Attorney, Probate, Letters of Transmission or similar other documents.

(I Composition & meetings
the Shaie Transfer Committee comprises Mr. Siddharth Sethia -Director, Ms. Sushma Saraf ~ Director (Non-executive
i pendent) and Mr. Laxmipat Sethia. Ms. Manisha Murmuria -Compliance officer is also authorized to attend the meetings.

Duning the year, the Committee meets four times; 5 share transfer requests received; 5 transfers for 1100 equity shares
approved

¢) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
At € 1. Management Services (P) Ltd of P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata- 700 019, a SEBI registered Registrar and Share
I'tansfer Agent is the Registrar of the Company both in physical and electronic segment.

d) Share Transfer System

Ihe Company’s shares being in compulsory Demat list are transferable through the depository system. Shares in physical
furm are processed by the Registrar & Transfer Agent and entire request for transfer/transmission of shares are processed and
repsiered by the Registrar within stipulated time period subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respect and
4 summary of transfer/transmission registers to be placed before the Share Transfer Committee for review and approval.

I'he Company has obtained half yearly and quarterly certificates of compliance with the share transfer formalities from a
Company Secretary whole time in Practice, as per requirement of the Listing Agreement and also filed copies of the same to
the related Stock Exchanges.

{.  GENERAL BOARD MEETINGS:

i) The details of General Board Meetings held during last three years are given below:

For the year

Date of KGK‘FEme of AGM Venue of the AGM




A)

B)

D)

i)

]

Q
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“nm-:uw 22092017 ;I() 00 AM -'-BAIS/\KHI BIIAVAN | l"vnlnll;ll;l Pinhachal . Post l\'-(_iupulpur, Kolkata- 7l
136

Tl AGM

MIS20106 26.09.2016 930 A M. " BAISAKHI BHAVANY, Tentuftala Purbachal. Post. R-Gopalpur, Kolkata- 70
136

25" AGM

214-2015 22.09.2015 9.30 AM BAISAKHI BHAVAN?”, Tentultala Purbachal, Post, R-Gopalpur, Kolkata- 70-
136

24" AGM

Details of the SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS passed at previous three Annual General Meetings

Financial Year |ltems

2014-2015 Approval of investment and dis-investment in subsidiaries
2015-2016 Re-Appointment of Managing Director
2016-2017 NA |

All special resolutions set out in the notices for the Annual General Meetings were passed by the shareholders at the
respective meetings with requisite majority.

None of the Special resolution required to be passed by Postal Ballot. Hence, no any person required to be appointed for to
conduct the postal ballot exercise.

None of the item required to be passing by Postal Ballot at the ensuing Annual general Meeting.
Procedure for Postal ballot

Company will comply with the requirements of postal ballot as and when such requirement arises for approval of
shareholders by such process under the companies Act, 2013 and rules made under, if any.

Extraordinary General Meeting
During the year, no extraordinary general Meeting of the members was held.

OTHER DISCLOSURES:

Disclosure on materially significant Related Party Transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large: During the financial year 2017-2018, the Company had no material significant Related Party Transactions
(RPT) made which could be considered material in accordance with Related Party Transactions Policy of the Company. The
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company have formulated the Policy on dealing with RPT’s and a Policy
on materiality of RPTs which is uploaded on the website of the Company can be accessed through the following link:
www.siddhaventures.com/

However, the Related Party Transaction was disclosed in Note no.18 of Audited Accounts in accordance with “Accounting
Standard 18" in the Annual Report.

Risk assessment and Management:

Risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process. The Company had identificd the major risk areas and laid down a
framework for assessment of risks together with measures for mitigation thereof, which are reviewed from time to time. In
the opinion of the Board, none of the risks threaten the existence of the Company.

C) PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURLS

No employee drawing remuneration in excess of the limils as sct out in section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manapetial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Details of
remuneration paid/payable were mentioned in the report elsewhere,

Details of non-comphance by the Company, penaltics and stiictures inposed on the Congany by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI
or any statutery authorities on any matter related capital market duting bt b veacs Nong
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[ € ade of Conduct

¢ ompany has adopted separate Code of conducts (Code) for the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel as
reguined under Regulation 17(5)(a)(b) of SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosures requirements) Regulations, 2015. Ail the
Hoard members and senior management personnel affirmed compliance of the code. The Annual Report contains a
declaation (o this effect signed by the CFO. The company has formulated the following Code under the SEBI (Prohibition of
lieader Trading) Regulations, 2015:

1) Cade of Practices and procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information

ii) Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading- 2015

1) Compliance of non-mandatory requirements
i) Chairman of the Board: No expenses were incurred in connection with the office of the Chairman.

1) Sharcholders rights : Half yearly results and/or summary of the significant events are not being sent to individual

harcholders.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

Ihe quartetly and half yearly results are published in newspapers “Financial Express™ (Kolkata and Mumbai) and in Arthik
1 ipi {lucal Bengali edition) in terms of Regulations 33 of SEBI (LODR)) Regulations, 2015 and not sent to sharcholders.

i € anypnny displays the financial results and certain other information on its web site www.siddhaventures.com

"iew s Relees, Presentations: No presentation was made to the institutional investors or analysts during the year.
Aanapement discussion has been included as a part of Annual Report.

¢ upeate Bilings: All periodical compliance filings, disclosures and correspondences are filed electronically to the stock

v hange and hard copies of the said documents/disclosures are also filed with the stock exchanges.

Wilite The Company has developed a web site www.siddhaventures.com. Currently, it has posted its financial statements
and other vestor related information’s as quarterty shareholding pattern, annual report and current financial reports. The
weliate e apdited and maintained time to time by the host.

GLANLRAL SUAREHOLDERS INFORMATION :

N AGM Details: 22™ September, 2017 at 10.00 AM at BAISAKHI BHAVAN®, Tentultala Purbachal, Post, R-
Cauudpun, Kolkata- 700 136

1) 3ok closure date: 17/09/2018 to 23/09/2018

o Ihividend payment date: Not Applicable

W) Lullowing are highlights of Financial year: 2017-2018

Foents Date when approved by Board Resolution
14 Quinter Results —ended 30.06.2017 30-07-2017
‘ind Quarter Results — ended 30.09.2017 07-11-2017
bid Quarter Results — ended 31.12.2017 11-01-2018
Audited Results for the year ended on 26-05-2018
Vit Mirch 2018

I 1sting on stock exchanges

Name of the stock exchange Stock code
Hombay Stock Exchange Ltd 530439
Calcutta Stock Exchange Assn. Ltd 10019045
I1SIN no. allotted by NSDL and CDSL INE140C01012

(FFor equity shares in electronic mode)

Market price data
The monthly high/low price of each equity share traded on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, as Follows:-
(Siddha Venture Limited- Scrip Code: 530439) April’2017 to March’2018
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SIDDHA VIINTURLS LIMITED

il !Iu Al L. .
pen High l.ow Tose Slres vl :ulululn\ i -|!':|l:lukl~s I'I;';lll)lf:!l Q(t))}y !
|y (R ) Rs.) (Rs.) N sy
14 156 .24 124 5513 W1 19 98 90
1% I8 1.00 1.00 11861 11861 14 100
s 095 bos 195 on K0 | 100
ICIEE 1.03 109 o3 556 552 i 100
s 1.05 1.00 .00 mn 104 o 100
195 1.10 191 1.10 10496 10593 i 10
s 1.70 115 168 15227 100782 51 100
160 1.60 114 1.14 $132 11703 17 100
T rwe 1.09 180 150 1308 L1391 0 100
1177 0.7 068 08 16633 EEER) 0 o
{8 (.65 159 )59 14189 2715] 35 100
057 0.57 143 e 12913 440 2 100

Source: www bscindia.com

Registrar & share transfer agent
M/s. C 13 Management Services Pvt. Ltd., P-22 Bondel Road, Kolkata 700 019

Phone: 0334011 6700/2280 6692/2282 3643/2287 0263; Fax no. -033 4011 6739 E-mail:

a) Distribution of Shareho!dings as on 31.03.2018

rtaf@cbmsl.com

L_m . = —{ Number . Percentage
From o Shareholders Percentage Shares holding holdings
| 500 14088 8627 2164324 21.65
501 140 1012 6.20 903700 9.04
100l 2000 501 3.07 826591 8.27
2001 3000 273 1.67 700939 7.01
3001 4000 85 0.52 311977 342
4001 5000 124 0.76 598366 5.99
5001 10000 150 0.92 1152363 11.52
10001 Above 97 0.59 3339240 33.40
Total 16330 100.00 9998000 100.00
L
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F e flaldimg Pattern as on 31st March 2018

SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

oy | ¢ atepory of Shareholders Number | No. of shares| Number of shares| Total
vl | held held in
of share- %
holders dematerialized
form
t\) Promoters & Promoter Group
i fndian 1 5,76,108 5,76,108 5.76
lutal sharcholding of Promoter & Promoter| | 5,76,108 5,76,108 5.76
Giroup
tn I'ublic Shareholding
Institutions
(o Mutual Funds / UTI 5 18,000 0 0.18
) Banks & Financial Institutions 1 500 0 0.0!
“Non-Institutions
i Private Corporate Bodies 187 5,63,350 349452 5.64
() Others - Clearing Members 5 12402 11202 0.12
) NRI/ OCBs 18 21,487 7,887 0.21
4) Foreign Nationals 3 54,300 0 0.54
Individuals o
() Individual shareholders holding nominal share| 16,066 | 70,03,.812 44,77,699 70.05
capital up to Rs.2lac
(1) Individual shareholders holding nominal share| 39 17,48,041 22,61,531 17.49
capital in excess of Rs.2lac
Total Public Shareholdings 16,324 | 94,21,892 71,07,771 94.24
(C) Shares held by Custodians & against which
Depository Receipts have been issued
Promoter & Promoter Group 0 0 0 0.00
Public 0 0 0 0.00
TOTAL (Ar(BYHO) 16,325 | 99,98,000 76,83,879 100.00
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Denmterinbization of shares

L akdimng Lype T Number of| %of total] Number of shares | Yoftotal ]
shareholders holders
issued Capital
P -1l Mo 9968 61.04 23,14,121 12314
WSO Lo tomie mode) 4310 26.39 52,10,713 52.12
C DS (I e tomie made) 2052 12.57 24.73,166 2474
Lot ool shares 16,330 100.00 99,98,000 100.00
Detaits of public funding obtained in the last three years:

I he Company has not abtained/accepted any public fund/ deposits in last three years.

Owtstanding, GDR's/ADR’s, Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact
I ikely mpact on equity:  Nil

K C1O/CTEO Certilication

A certificate fiom the Managing Director & CFO in accordance with the provisions of Regulations 17(8) of SEBI (LODR)
repulations, 2015, in respect of the financial year ended 31.03.2018 has been placed before the Board at their meeting held on
26" May JO1N

Pursuant o Section 205A(3) of the Companies Act, 1956, Company has already transferred its all unpaid/unclaimed

dividend and pending share application refund amount to Investors - education and Protection Fund in the year 2002-2003.
Henee, there is no amount pending for transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund with the Company.

Addiess for correspondence:

a) Registered Office: COMPLIANCE OFFICER — Ms. MANISHA MURMURIA
Sethia House, Ist floor, 23/ 24 Radha Bazar Street, Kolkata 700 001. Tel.: (033) 2242-5335
Fax No. :( 033) 2242-8667 E-mail: response@siddhaventures.com
b) Registrar & Share Transfer Agents: CB Management Services Pvt. Ltd.
P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata 700 019, Tel ( 033)4011 6700/2280 6692/2282 1643/2287 Fax :( 033) 4011 6739, E- mail:

rta@cbmsl.com Website: www.cbmsl.co
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MANAGING HRECTOR AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

"o Uacaupat setlin Managing Director and Kamal Bhatra — Chief Financial officer of M/s. Siddha ventures limited

Lo b cantey that

0% e eviewed financial statement and the cash flow statement for the year ended 3 tst March 2018 and that to the best

A onn e ledpe and beliel:

a0 Ihe o talements do not contain any materially untrue statements or omit any material fact or contain statements that might

Lot leading,

ai e a dalements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing

socounting Standads, applicable laws and regulations.

1 Mhe i e, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are

toandubont dllepal o violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

SV W et responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemnal controls for financial reporting and that we have
« luated the ellectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
deedoadd b e Auditors and Audit Committee | deficiencies in the design or operation of such intemal controls, if any, of

i b T aware and the steps taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
I e indicated (o the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:
¥ Uhere fun uat been any significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year under reference;

A1 Thene s ot been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in

s awte . o the linancial statements; and

i e s oot heen any instances during the year of significant fraud of which we had become aware and the involvement
duiom 1t any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s intemal control system over

Gt al cepotting,

1 ander ot the Board

Par Slddha Ventures Limited

Kamal Bhatra Laxmipat Sethia
CFO Managing Director
() 26th Day of May 2018
1" e Kolkata Sushma Saraf Siddharth Sethia

Director Director



ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

CHRUIEIC AL I-_lﬁ!ll}il‘()ﬂ.-\'[’li GOVERNANCE 2017-2018

RIPORATE LAV ERAAL -

"

e Members, Mis, Siddha Ventures Limited

we live examined the comphance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Siddha Ventures Limited, for the year ended
on A1 Mareh 2018, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock Exchanges for
(e Period 011.04.2017 10 31.03.2018 ~and as per the relevant provision of the Securities and exchange Board of India (Listing
abligation and disclosure requirement)

Ve complianee of conditions of Corporate Gavernance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was been
hited o @ review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the

conditions of the Corporate Governanee as stipulated in the said Clause. 1t is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
ihe financial statements of the Company.

1oy aur opinion and to the best of our information and according (o the explanations given (o us and based on representations
made by the Directars and the Management, we certify {hat the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Goverpamee as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements with the Stock Exchanges and as per {he relevant provision
of the Securities and exchange Board of India(Listing obligation and disclosure requirement) Regulations 2015 as referred in
repulation 15 (2) of the listing regulations.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
cllectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, Damlc Dhandhania & Co.
(Chartered Accountants

FRN: 325361E !

Manish Dhandhania

Partner

Membership no.: 065901
Place: Kolkata

Date: The 26th Day of May, 2018



FIAMOD AGARWAL & CO. BAGREE MARKET
Company Secretaries 71, CANNING STREET

4™ FLOOR, R.N.C-459

KOLKATA-700001

PH.NO.4601-0285

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31st March, 2018

{Pursuant (o section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appolatment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

In,

1 he Members,

SIDDHA VENTURES LTD.
1V24, RADHA BAZAR STREET,
1*' FLOOR,

KOLKATA —700 001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Siddha Ventures Limited (hereinafter called “The
(‘ompany”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 2 manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and cxpressing my opinion thereon.

Hascd on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the zonduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
teport (hat in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
munner and subject to the reporti..g mad. hereinufter:

We¢ have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; ’
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositorics Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there undef to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;




cieey

)
¢ ‘The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Repulations, 2009,

d. The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client.

¢. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Repulations, 2015.
We have nlso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i, Secretanal Standards issued by The Institute of Corapany Sccrctaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below:

i. The Company has not complied Section 203 of the Act. relating to appointment of Whole time
Company Sccretary.

However the Company is making efforts to comply the same as informed to us.

ii. The company has not provided e-voting facility to its members, as required under section 108
of the Act.

iil. The Company has defauited in filing and delayed in filing of certain forms with the Registrar
of Companles, West Bengal.

iv. The company has not fully complied with the regulations prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

v. The Company has not compued wita regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchauge Board of
Ingia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

vi. Minutes book and notices not properly maintained

vii.The Company has provided interest free loan or advances to other body corporate.

viii. The Company is not in compliance with the provisions of Section 139(2) of the Companies Act,
2013, regarding ineligibility for reappointment of Auditor or audit firm in the same Company for
another 5 years after completion of its term of first 5 years.

We further report that, based on the information provided and the representation made by the
Company in our opinion, adequate systems and processes exist in the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with provisions of applicable general laws like labour laws and environmental laws.
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W fhither repopy (hat The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like dircct and
has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have subject to review by

wliec tay lws, ] .
qudit and other designated professionals.

Atitutony Tinae Lal

Ihe Thoard ol [Dircctors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exccutive
I heoctons, Non- jixecutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
(he Tonrd of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequite notice i given to all directors 10 schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
apendi were sent least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
wformation tnd clarifications on the agenda ilems before the meeting and for meaningful
patticipation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views
and recorded as part of the minutes. All decisions at Board Meetings are carried out

nie captured . : k !
45 recorded in the minutes of the Meetings of the Board of directors of the Board, as the

unanimonsly
cune iy be.

We furthier report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
e size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,

pepulations and guidclincs.

1t is stated that the compliance of all the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other

laws is the rcsponsibiiity of the management.

For PRAMOD AGARWAL & CO.
I"lace: Kolkata /g Company Secretaries

¢

D AGARWAL
- (Proprietor)
. FCS No: 5895

CP No :4193

11++~: 26th May, 2018

be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and

This report is t©
1 part of this report

forms an integf@



@)

Annexure- ‘A’ to MR-3

To

The Members,

SIDDHA VENTURES LTD.
23/24, RADHA BAZAR STREET,
15T FLOOR,

KOLKATA —700 001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

(911

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records
based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Secrotarial records. We believe that the processes and practices followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, We have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events efc.

- The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicabie laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For PRAMOD AGARWAL & CO.

Place: Kolkata Company Secretaries
Date: 26th May, 2018 % A

( Proprietor)
FCS No: 5895
CP No :4193
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FORM NO. MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2018
TR TSN TITIC R R RT T Compeanties Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Manngement and
Adininistration) Rules, 2014]
F A TTON AND OTHER DETAILS!
o o T Le7120WB1991PLC053646 1
| .i-_|-f||.||n-l| [ 26/]]/1991 -
i Lo of the Company SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED
| - - S
Catepuny /S Calegory of the Company NON-GOVT COMPANY LIMITED BY
SHARES
‘ Adifpenn ol the |"-l‘)'.i*~'l(‘lt‘(| office and contact SETIHA IIOUSE, 15T F[OOR,23/24 RADHA
| et BAZAR STREET PS ITARE
STREET,KOLKATA 700001
\ — — - — - =
O | W hethees sted company YES -
i \ e Address and - Contact details of C B MANAGEMENT SERVICES (P) LTD
itopntian and Transter Agent, if any 12, Bondel Rd, Ballygunge Park, Ballygunge,
1 | Kolkata, West Bengal 700019
i 033-40116725/40116721
. |
a . I S [
PICMCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
d I the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be staled:-
o Name and NIC Code of % to total
R TTI Description of the Product/ turnover of the
he ' || main products/ service company
| ___ services
| | Mher financial service activities. except insurance and 6499__ I 100%
les, | 1 peasion funding activities, n.e.c
Nas o _'__ - o o -
the ' Al e ULARS QF THOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -
has _ 4 NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ | % of shares | Applicable
W) | ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY/ held Section
| COMPANY ASSOCIATE
© || DA MIDCITY | U70102WB2015PTC205646 | SUBSIDIARY T os% | 2687)
e l PRIVATE LIMITED-
jries SETHIA ~ HOUSE, 3 ¢
- N 1ST  FLOOR,23/24
RADHA BAZAR
AL STREET  PSHARE
r) ; STREET KOLKATA
700001




CHASCE N FRONMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF FHERICIS NO CHANGE)

MName of the shacehalders

[No. of Shares

Sharcholding of the Cumulative Shareholding during the

oo S
% of (otal shares of  |No of shares ]"«'- of total shares of

the company

J_lhe company
-

|

ikt Seethida

Al U0y L ihe e

s e e Lo o sl halding during the year specilying the
e e e acc S (g allotment/ transfer/ bonus / sweat equity elc)

ARG ce ol e (on the dale of separistion, if separated during the year)

NO CHANGE




ring the

ires uf

v bbb Pattern of Top Ten Sharehalders (Other than Directors, Promoters and [olders of GDRs and ADRS) T

Sharcholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during ;
the year the year X
Lo cac bl the tap 1 Shaceholdess " y or !
No.of Shares |% of total shares of| No.of Shares | of total shares o
the Company ihe Company ]
poasrsbeaty C HIDOVAT AL BITANDIER] - P
L b g e e B 1,78,019.00 178]  1,78,019.00 1.78
| foany v||||in“ “lvi )"‘,‘ i
Sl e e B 317032018 1,78,019.00 178,
b
[SRIBIEA AGHO RIS PV LID. ;
| il e '-‘mnhuﬁ |17l7”|;‘:"l'.ll - 1,35,000.00 1.35 1,35,000.00 13—5
1‘ < din Irlr._!h" gt |
P cnd el e yuar - ~31/0372018 - I ] 1,35,000.00 1.35
[0 HARAYANMALL
[ A |ll'l-|I!|||I{IE_tII the year 1,26,000.00 126 1,26,000.00 1.26
U R T TS Wl
p st v at the year 31/03/2018 1,26,000.00 1.26
[ ARANEIOUL 8L
SO e ning of the yiar 1,02,600.00 1.03 1,02,600.00 1 03_
I e lhtlniu Hue year
Date Reason
07/04/2017 Buy 50.00 0.00 1,02,650.00 103
L o e yea 31/03/2018 1,02,650.00 1.03)]
SR AND PROPERTIES PVT.LTD.
M In-ulumu!“ of the year 85,000.00 0.85 85,000.00 0.85
franpis durimg the year
Cotbeecaal the yeing 21/03/2018 85,000.00 | 0.85
1o A SUANKAR DWIVEDI
I “1 the ygmmning of the year §4.442.00 084 8444200 o84
I anpashping the year I R R o
vt ond of the year 31/03/ 2018 84,442.00 0.84
POV C BIVANDERI
e Lieginning of the year ] 8075300 | os1|  80753.00 | 0.81]
G Tl the year Date Reason
27/10/2017 Sale 33,751.00 0.34 47,002.00 0.47
3n/10/2017 Sale 5,000.00 0.05 42,002.00 0.42
| A1 the end of the year 31/03/2018 42,002.00 042
'tA K ASH HIMATLAL SHAH
o At the heginning, of the year 78,857.00 0.79 78,857.00 0.79
ki Il.unl-_'-s; during the year
1 A1 the end of the year 31/03/2018 78,857.00 0.79
LIRDITARI LAL GOUR
1) At the beginning of the year 74,256.00 074 74,256.00 0.74
1yt hanges during the year
i} At the end of the year 31/03/2018 74,256.00 0.74
HUCIT PREMCHANDANI
1) Althe beginning of the year 66,200.00 0.66 66,200.00 0.66
1) ¢ hanges during the year Date Reason ]
23/02/2018 Sale 298.00 0.00 65,902.00 0.66
02/03/2018 Sale 500.00 0.01 65,402.00 0.65
i) At the end of the year 31/03/2018 65,402.00 0.65




) A tle cidd o (1 \

TR D) 49,400.00 o1
Date Reason o

asgo07 | ey | 1,501.00 0.2 50,901.00 05|
W/72n7 | Sale 105.00 0.0 50,798.60 asil
W7 | Buay 50.00 0.0} 50,846.00 051
w27 | Sale 50.00 D00 50,796.00 0.51]

L8 02017 | Buy 50.00 {00 50,8400 051]
y/g2017 | Buy 1,594.00 a2 52,440.00 0.5

w207 | ey 100.00 0.00 52.540.00 0.53
N CIETE 100.00 0.00 52,640.00 051

31/03/2018 52,640.00 0.5%




Y] PN T T

chalbigs ol Dioectors & K]\'{I’x“’_

Vo Lachal the Diredlory & KMP

S Elning ol the yoan

somelecrsae e Share holding during the year
v s oo ease /decrease (e.g.
fotra b Lonns/sweal equily ele)

e v e an e date of separation, if

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No.of sAhares % of total shares of No of shares Yo of totat shares of the
the company company
o 5,76,108 576 5,76,198 | 5,_7& |
5,76,108 5.76 5,76,108 5.76

Viliaag e yeoee)
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‘ ( A TEMPLE TOWER

IR TN AUDITTOR'S REPORT
Lo T Slem o ol SINDDETA VENTURES LIMITED

Haepent an e Standalone Financial Statements

We e unhided the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED (“the
Conrpoany ), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the Statement of Profit and Loss
(e Inehing Cther Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows
fon the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

N oanaement’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

e ompany’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
‘01t (e Act”) wilh respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
Chanpes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed
andder wection 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

s responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting fecords in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and delecting frauds and other
rrepalarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are [ree’
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibilify is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. In
conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
tandards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
(he Rales made thereunder and the Order issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
apecified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and

plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given (o us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
truc and fair view in conformity with the accounting princpdes penerally aveepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2018, and its proht, total comprehensive moome, the changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date

\
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gt on Other Lepal and Regulatory Requirements

oo Ly tectton 1A of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

e wenp it and obained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
Eolt s eessary lor the purposes of our audit.

teo v i, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears

oo i ceannnation of those books.

) (“the fhe il Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
1 Loss ¢ Lavapon on ity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
Flows
U o npignl
ition.
av apmin the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
b b aeader section 133 of the Act.
es Ac.t, ke b ol the wiitten representations received from the directors of the Company as on March 31, 2018
nd [al(; svbcn cnecand by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being
VS '?)nd dopenntod e cdnectan in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
scribe
iended, calon et o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
ity cleciveness ol such controls, refer to our separale Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses
o « wonenhined opriion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
VISIons aiveleaver tmandial reporting,.
d other /
ites that Al oot o the other matlers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
ontrols, ¢ npanes (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
svant to + 1 ooonding to the explanations given to us:
are free . . e . .
e conpany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone financial
TURRLEN
tiv Conpany has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
wdit. In facsceabile lonses, i any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
auditing . .
Act ana ) o Ueve hae Leen no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor  Education and
et Fand by the Company.
Auditing v oopmited by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
onts and o Lot of Seddion 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the malters specified in
qents are praapaphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
dit Chartered Accountants
< 1 [
ur at FRN No. 325361E

Ry ey [
;. bl _'.. o !‘ h'.l .“. .
: [ \ S RUR LA
fof koLgeTe T 1M )
aforesaid A ]l‘ .1 M
nd give a ' : '

Ajay Dhandhania, FCA
of affairs

L Partner
ty and its Membership No. 059061
e 2ot May, 2018
e Kolkata
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ARSI A O INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(1l o paagaaph 1) nder “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report
et dembe e o S ha Ventures Limited of even date)
Repront o the Tnternal Tinancial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of Section

Jd v ot the ! lllllli.lllil"i Act, 2013 ("lhe ACt”)

e Taee b e internal financial controls over financial reporting of SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED (“the
Company ) oas ob March 31,2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
( oy forn e vom cended on that date.

Natapement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

e Hoard of Dhirectors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
baedd on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
ceasntial components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Frinanoal Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
demtpn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring, the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and -
detedtion of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility ;

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Inlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling, (the “Guidance Note™) issued Dby the Inslitute of Chartered’
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all malerial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over (inancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
offectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
Lo fraud or error.

We Delieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

)

opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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cvingy of Faternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

‘.n|‘,|||\‘ .

mteral financial control over financial reporting is a process designed te provide reasonable

s copnnding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
s accondanee with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
ctueonabveporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
seonnabbedetadl, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
celocanonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
Pt accordincee with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
spoves e Twing made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
<o i peovale reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
g esitian ol the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial stalements

+t e nherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility

Hien o improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
vt ot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
<t b futore periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

e edequate hecause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
Lo, may deteriorate.

thiarin

e, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
sovforileeapects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
ol centiols over (inancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal
stenlover hinancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

2t odcantiol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
~ by the Tnstilute of Chartered Accountants of India.

i NMay, 2018
I olkala

(e V. A

For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 325361F

- Aj'ay\')handhania, FCA
Partner
Membership No. 059061
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ANNENURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Fetred 1o in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
repont to the Members of Siddha Ventures Limited of even date)

! e Company does not have any fixed assets during and at the end of year. Accordingly, paragraph
3(1) of the Order is not applicable.

i, a) ‘I'he physical verifications of inventory have been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management.

b) ‘The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

¢) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the Company is
maintaining proper records of Inventory. The discrepancies noticed on such physical verification
as compared to book records, which were not malerial, have been properly deall with i Lthe books
of account.

iii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured
loans to three bodies corporate, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of whiclx:

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company’s interest.

(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
repayments or receipts of principal amounts and inferest have been regular as per stipulations.

(c) There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

iv.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investments made.

v,  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

vii.  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us il on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ acerued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of
customs, service tax, cess and other malerial statutory dues have been regularly deposited during
the ycar by the Company with the appropriale auwthoritics. As eaplained to us, the Company did
not have any dues on account of employees’ stale insurance and duty ol excise.
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weonhng 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undispyuted amounts payable in
et ol provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess
nelother mialerial statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2018 o, a pel'iodléf more thaln six
send b fronn the date they became payable.

(hr Aveording Lo the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company

r=amined by us, there are no dues as at 31st March, 2018 which have neg been deposited on account
i ||I'|llllll" )

Mt ompany does not have any loans or borrowings from any financi

peeetniment or debenture holders during, the year, Accordingly,
vt aprplicalilc

al institution, banks,
Patagraph 3(viii) of the Order is

Hhe Company did nol raise any money by way of initial public offer or further publ.ic ofler

cochiehng, debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordj, i
3 ‘ gly, h 3 (ix) of the
Croder enot applivable, B, paragraph 3 )

wocondiny o the information and explanations given to us, no materia| fraud by the Company or

socthe Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reporteq

" during the course of our
Ainly

Loonndimg to the information and explanations give to us and base( on our examination of the
. . «
vevnds ol Gompany, the Company has nol paid/ provided for Managerial remuncration

Fov opmian and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
T TERTTITIRTIY Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. ’ P $
ey to the iformation and explanations given to us and based oy our examination of the

conleal the Campany, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177
e PEE G the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been discinsed in the
Honelatatements as required by the applicable accounting standards, -

Seconding: to the ainformation and explanations giv -
) é é P tions give to us and based o gur examination of the

eentds ol the Company, the Company has not madé any preferential allotment or private
Pl ciment ol shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year

voonding tathe information and explanations given to us and baseq on our examination of the

eratbeof e Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
- . - <

pecons connedted with hime Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order jg not applicable

Phe ¢ oy is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of th P .
: e
OxY Reserve Bank of India Act

For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
& \FRN No. 3253611

S

Parlner

Oyt Mﬂy, 2018 Membershlp No. 059061

Kolkata



Srddha Ventures Limited

Wakme TP UL DA PR S IR L

(A1l amaunts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

et vl Notes 31 March 2018 31 Maich 2017 01 April 2016
5 )
i Vo B il
RO el - - = 1,06(0)
Vi SO VI TWPET 1 98,000 98,000 98,000

i1 s stmmmad 2 2,523 2,522 2,518 |

Co sy P ) e 3 3,72,34,372 3,47,84,372 3,38,44,372
o ekl g U T A B 4 6,50,348 6,64,126 6,97,564
Portal viery s npee il ey 3,79,85,243 3,55,49,020 3,46,43.515"
(A0 werdal anhetn
o et 5 10,92,75,542 14,72,84,701 9,45,33,046
h Pvccae b sty =

(R ETRE N F R Y I 2 - Ly

(o e b e aliben 6 8,04,000 8,04,000 8,04,000

(o) £l ETIEL N '.‘_'i'J“A'""‘I""'I" 7 5,74,009 25,635,637 10,31,352
Lotab et ganets 11,06,53,551 15,06,54,338 9,63,68.398
VOrEAL ALY N 14,86,38,794 18,62,03,358 13,10,11,913
Ty ARV TIABITTLLES
I uiiy
cp oty dhane capaal 8(a) 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
() ey ey 8(b) 4.68,65,434 8,18,22,558 2,95,31.659
o) eapinily 14,68,45,434 18,48,02,558 12,95,11,659
Lialvilition
(1) Nao conent labilities
) e ol habilhies,

(1) Bonrosvangs

() Ol tnanaal tiabilities - - =
(1 Othey non-corvent liabilities 2 4,19,217 4,19.217 4,19,217
total non caaent liabilities 419,217 4,19,217 | 4,19,217
(2) Currend liabilities
() Funancial dabilities

(i) Borrowings . -

(11) Trade payables 10 10,09,711 5,26,442 3,493,867
(1) Crnrent tax liabilities (net) 4 1,66,855 1,89,855 1,89,855
()  Mher current labilitics 9 1,97.577 2,65,287 4,97,316
I'otal current liabilities 13,74.143 9,81.583 10,81,037
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14,86,38.794 18,62,03,358 13,10,11,913
Notes focming part of the financial statements 1-18

I'he accompanying noles form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

‘I'his is the Balance Sheet referred to in owr report of even date.
For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
firm Repistration No. 325361E
Chartered Accountants Laxmipat Sethia

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors
/ Managing Director
. bl DIN : 00413720

A ( KOLK& |/
) —':.I [\ \\"’1!. Ii.“';\{\‘ \‘ “ Siddharth Sethia —
\ \ M"\ | v W= Director =

DIN . 000782970
§ U gg NS é Q/LUA

Ajay Dhandhania, FCA
Partuer
Membership No. 059061

Suslhima Saral
Independent Directon
[RIIRERAVARIRUN]

Icamal Bhatia
IER [

I"lace * Kolkala
Date : May 26, 2018
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“iddha Ventures Limited

At et vl Lot the year ended March 31 2018

(Al wmownts i1 Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Paiteulas Notes Year ended Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017
TR PR YIS PR IRY EPRVELS 11 19,00,000 50,20,000
i e 12 4,706 3,800
Fotal bovamis (1o} 19,04,706 50,23,800
L] Eptnzes
Pkt Bt cial € onsnomed (Shares) 13 3,80,09,159 (5,15,16,656)
P nipiee benchile es pense 14 6,44,913 5,63,584
Cithe s s 15 11,93,980 6,52,538
Catsl s pEnarn 3,98,48,052 (5,03,00,534)
Frad 10 g Las (100 1Y) (3,79,43,346) 5,53,24,334
re Y] ':lkls"l‘l'!'
Cacnint Lo Tk conedit) - -
Predipesd tas hanyne /S (oredat) 4 13,778 33,438
Uedal fas o papae 13,778.17 33,438
P eat o e e (VO (3,79,57,124) 5,52,90,895.51
d o coigeeheanive incame (net of lax expense)
T et will oot be ceclansified to profit or loss
A e caiteent ol postemployment benefit obligations - g
bk valuation ol cquaty onstruients =]
Clanpes i laie valae of FYOCT equity instruments 1 4
Cenny (losy oy sale of 1F'VOCT equity instruments - -
Ay tocome by {Charge) / aredit selating to these items that will not be i :
o Leahied sibsequently 1o the statement of profit and loss
il compreliensive income for the year, net of lax 1 4
Lolat comprehiensive income for the year (VII+VIII) (3,79,57,124) 5,52,90,899
Y
Lasilaps per share
it and Diluted carings per share (Rs.) 16 {3.80) 5.53
| “iaten forming, part of the financial stalements 1-18

Sompany g noles form an integral part of the Statement of these Financial Statements.

o statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

< tanle Dhandhania & Co.
o Mepistration No, 3253615
taned Accountants
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Laxmipat Sethia
Managing Director
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Director
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Siddha Venlures Limited

Calo vaa il o o e e n|u|l\'

(AN amaounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated

A bty b cegtal

Voaphhodilann Notes Amount
RIRCT ' 9,99,80,000
Mgy g -|-|I..|.||-I|-n|“lln‘y|-.lr & (0) i
Yoo U R by 9,99,80,000
Ty ,nu-lml'yrv.-lun- U |_Ih_-lm|n,:l|n' year 8 (a)
Ao i Alanch Jiin 9,99,680,000

R PRRTRCY R T LY

FVOCI - equity Relained

Vb wlars Notes Capilal Reserve instruments earnings Total other equil
Wilanee Al 01 Al IV 5,79,67,988 2,322 2,68,52,248 8,48,22,55
el b Ty - 1 (3,79.57,125) (3,79,57,12

Wi o benesve come /{expiense] (net of tax) - -
Lot mnl'urlwn-.h'v_un-nnc for the yuar 579,607,958 2,323 (L11,04,877) 4,68,65,42
Povctor nocuady

Coeman ke ol eguaty shates fain value through other

Gt e e mcome (FVOCT) - equity instruments to 1etained

B LROL 0 8(b) -

P b e neral seserve from relained cariings 8{by) - -
Habane e o My 2008 5,79,67,988 2,323 (1,11,04,877) 4,68,65 4.
Patienbs Notes Capital Reserve F‘ii‘(:tcri;‘e:::y 5::;‘;: Total other equ
Balame at OF Apod 2016 5,79,67,988 2,318 {2,84,35,648) 2,9531,6
Prolit tor the yrm - 5,52,90,896 5,92,90,8
Olher comprehensive icome/ (e pinse) = 4 - 4
Faital mnp—' chensive income Far the year 5,79,67,988 2,322 2,68,52,248 8,48,22,5
Loanvder i 4'-,||||Iy__

o oncsale of eguaty shanes Lair value through other ~

omenehensave meome (PVOCT - equity insiruments to retained 0 -

Paneidey fopenieral pesenvae from retained carnings St - z .
tHalance af W March 2017 5,79,67,988 2,322 2,68,52,248 8,48,22,5

e accompanying, noles lonn an integral part of these Financial Statements. For and on behalf of the Board of Ditectors

§ i 1 the Shalement of Changges in Lquity referred to in our report of even date. \&m)&-

For Damle Dhandhania & Ca. Laxmipat Sethia
Fiem Regsteation No 3253011 Managing Director
Chartered Accountanls DIN : 00413720

| __ bl

i , Siddharth Sethia
ST ) Al Director
) s \\ |.“I\ A4 g,
\\l KWI [ 3 DIN : 00038970
| i
, b

Ajay Dhandhania, FCA éUJ K-‘-x— { é(_L(“((
Pariner Sushma Saral !
Membership No. 059061 Independent Directon

DIN: 07381349

Kamal Bhatia
CFQ i
Plar ot Kolkata
Lite : May 26, 2018
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Sidhdbha Ventures Limited

i Dinpsnoe! "adenienl fad the year 2017-18

Erreesbivietbs iy anibimidinjen

(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Face value 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
ii! Vaiy r»i F] --.1_q| -
v gy dncestinenda b fiobaidiary Companies - Unquoted
o | ; Phaeeh ,"’“ o !}i(NI U Apal 2010: 9,800) cquity shares of 10.00 98,000 98,000 98,000
Paies Bhide iy Bogoate it
I P PP i 1 98,000 98,000 98,000
eet= it wf waguoted lnvestments 98,000 98,000 98,000
S ebligEndls
lavs Facevalue  31March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
wenl
setaeate s araded at fale valae through other comprehensive
Prceste Lo D gpuaity whaiea
bl
SUhah tor” 0 T Apnl M6, 20 equity shares of CPL 10 2523 2522 2518
sas U ate D innted
o 2,523 2,522 2618
- Investments 2,523 2,522 2,518
sterieid Ly inatual funds at FVPL
[N |
Eoaeent Investments = =
Aagrefirle amount of quoted investments and market value thereof . - 5
vegvs galv winount of unquoted investments 2,523 2,522 2,518




Siddha Ventures Limited

Poaten (o the Tiaandial statement for the year 2017-18

Note  Other Tinanaal assets

(Al amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

ORI 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
r\]llli _I l”T'“"I'_ o
ey deponaty
willy related party = - R
with otlunas 9,29,248 9,29,248 9,29,248
Advanees 3,45,70,619 3,21,20,619 3,11,80,619
b 17,34,504 17,34,504 17.34,504
Total Other Non Current Financial Assets 3,72,34,372 3,47,84,372 3,38,44,372
Note G Tivenlories
[articulats 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Iy cnlon e e valued :I'ivm[_f\‘i{'bﬁ
Founty Teedinment of other entity 10,92,75,542 14,72,84,701 9,45,33,046
lotal lnventories 10,92,75,542 14,72,84,701 9,45,33,046
Note 0: Trade receivables ’
Paticulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Croreent
Uhecured - considered good 8,04,000 8,04,000 8,04,000
Unseented — considered doubtful _
8,04,000 8,04,000 8,04,000
] et Allowance for doubtful debts N
Fotal Trade Receivables 8,04,000 #,04,000 8,04,000
Note 7: Cash and cash cquivalents
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 4,416,688 3,40,688 3,12,396
Balances with bank
- in Current accounts 1,270 10,24,949 7,18,956
_in Cash credit accounts
Cheque in Hand 12,00,000 =
Tolal Cash and Cash Equivalents 5,74,009 25,65,637 10,31,352

s e T A TR R



ited)

12016

29,248
30,619
34,504

14,372

,33,046

33,046

ril 2016

. 04,000

304,000

|

3,04,000

|

pril 2016
3,12,396

7,18,956

P
0,31,352

e —

S NMentures Timited

e L e SGIT IR

[RERLE LR ST [YRAPRTTIITIY

0 il
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 20k
Py SR 11,40,20,000 11,00,60.06% 11,00.00,009
Tl ) 11,04,00,000 11,00,00,000 11,00, 700
‘ st g cuily elias cagrital

31 March 2018

31 March 2017 01 April 2014

= =
[ETR T 1]

i i DAELELL 00 .73, 4 RN
LG TR I T PR T 1 e hfally
vy biad Pl wtoinlly

 $AEA == 4,99, 50,1000 +49,50,000 9,59 51, 00

e

- 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 A prri 2004
9,99,80,000 9,99,80,060 9,99,80, 00
iy =¥ 0 4[ M - - i

deens iaciep a pa value ol Ry 10/- each, Each shareholder is

) Anoual General Meeting except in the case of interim dividend, In (he event of li

Co bl sl oy e s tabohon b all preferential ameunts, in propertion o their sh.uulnuhling.

alodin boddin e Seadibisng een (Raer 7% of dmeqeed, Seedvsonshigd s Podaloug

{Allaowourts in Rupees, unless sthenvise staled)

gible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by Ihe Board ol Directors is
quidation the equity shareholders are eligible 1o

31 March 2018

31 Marvh 2017

01 Apnl 2016

Number of shares * holding Number of shares % holding Number of shares % holding
S76% b, L 576,16 Nk
Vol 5,760,108 5.7 5.6 0% 5,76,108 570 ]
UCRET BIL ’
31 March 1015 31 March 2017 o1 Ayiril 2016
Wk i s SET WA 579,67,984 5.79,67,988
LR T Detinivas aow comne VR o ity insdroments [Pefer 2372 80 332 23
O i bt | (LY LM,5/7 22) T2 5200y FREARCRAET )
T 458 45 414 BAR 2T 538 285 31,659
viers
fore i 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Lk 5,79,67.753 579,67, 555 |
fevpomn e tinmneld Daring, - -
" 5,79,67 uss 5.79.A7, 948
st st teaugl ather comprchensive income (FVOCH- equity instruments
bk 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Flons 2,322 2318
tondae ol FVOCH equity instruments | 1
sle ol equity instrumenls transferred to retained varning (et of lax)
¢ Nidane 21523 1322
g s d caming
AU 31 March 2018 31 March 27
Talvae 208,52, 48 (153,195 145))
i/ (Loss) for the year {3,79,57,123) 5,52,90,89%
toncongnelinsite income recoguised direclly in retaisied earnings
oo U e canenent of post-employment benefit obligation (net of tax) - sed)ea s
U by ta General Reserve - 5 ’
o s sabe ol gsjUity inslrunients transfecred from FYOCT- pquity instrunients (net of sl . B by
v Tealaandr 11.10,44,877 22 268, 52,245

e and purpase of other reserves

o ool reserve

Hserve is anol a free reserve not meant fur meeling any specific liability, contingency or commitinent,

alue thiorgh clber comprehensive incone (FVOCH- cquity instrinsents

Sy has elecled 1o iecognise changes in the fair value of corlain investments in cquily inslmng
et within the FVOET aquity nslraments r2serve. The Compeny frensfons amoits

i

ents thigugh other comprehensive income. These i

inpes are

{ront this 1e4 1wt to rotained camings when Ihe relevant equity saanlies are
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Siddha Ventures Limited

Pl o Lo thee B b’

ot Proferned Las A

Pl Pk s

G e

(4) e nt e hatahity

Aatement Lon the year 2017-18

feomprerrasy ;_[{[]_l',_'(fug',u!i‘r(}gtt’t:!)[r? o

(Al amounts.

' Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2018

3] March 2017

01 April 2016

Crarrent tas lalolity

1,66,855

1,869,855

1,89,855

[—

1,66,855

1,384,850

1,849,855

(by Detereed Lay Assets

Partivnlar

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

01 April 2016

Peferred tax fiabilities

Coross ileterned Lax liability

Dreferred tax assels

Fas Losses 6,50,318 6,634,120 6,97,564
ithers - :
Cross deferred tax asset 15,50, 348 6,64,120 7,497,564
Net deferred tax asscts 6,50,348 6,64,126 6,97,564
Moveuent in deferred tax assets/(liability)
Particulags Tax lLosses Others Total
AL 01 April 2016 6,97,564 697,564
Charged/ (credited):
- Lo profitor foss 33438 ; 13,438
- to other com prr:hcm;iw income '
Al 31 March 2017 6,604,126 6,64,126
Charged/ ( credited):
- to profit ot loss 13,778 13,778
- {0 other comprehensive income
At 31 Mareh 2018 ,50,348 - 6,50,348

Reter note a1 for Income tax expense and reconciliation

Note 9: Other liabilities

Particulars

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

01 April 2016

Non-current

Provision for Director Remuncraton 4,19,217 419,217 4,19,217
Total Other Non-Current l.iabilties 419,217 4,19,217 4,19,217
Curreal

Other Current Liabilities 1,97.577 2,605,286 4,97,316
Total Other Curent Liabilities 1,97,577 2,65,286 4,97,316

Note 10: Trade payables

Parliculars

31 March 2048

Cuprent

13uen of Micro and Small Enterprises [Refer (a) below]

13ucs of ereditors other {han Micro and Small Enterprises

Iotal Trade Payables

Ra N
[ORLVAR!

31 March 2017

01 April 2016

15,220,442

512(),442




2016

|

1,890,855

|

1,840 8505

|

12016

|

6,97,564

5,497,501

4,97,316

YR |
4,97,316

—]
April 2016
e e

“iddha Ventures Limited
coen o the Financeial Statement for the year 2017-18

e Bevenare Lrom operations

(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

19,00,000 5,02,00,000
Vatal fy e Gom aperations 19,00,000 5,02,00,000
de 1 U Tncome
TSI 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
eiom b i (onequity instruments designated as FVOCT) 4,248 3,800
o ALy s Tndome 458
sl i e dive o 4,706 3,800
ve BU A hanges in Values of Share Traded
1t st alars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
il By pinang of the year 14,72,84,701 9,45,33,046
F e daning the Year - 12,35,000
| Coat e cod ol yeat 10,92,75,542 14,72,84,701
b etal (Licge ane /U hecreane i Finished Goods 3,80,09,159 (5.15,16,655)
fate L Epgdoyes Beaetit ixpenses
LN PR 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
facies W 0,44,913 5,63,584
st o i wlent and other funds - .
ksl 6,44,913 5,63,584
“oote 1% Other Expenses
i allynlaee 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
ot ] absand Taxes 2,500 2,500
iy soent 10 Auditor as
tatutory Auditor Fees 41,300 39,055
[ N I S 44,000 o
covetaral Certification & Other Fees 26,510 38,583
izl Fres 2871500 2/29an
Fagrllean Jeen - 18,400
o bl e 1,18,594 97,469
i crhmement & ]’ub[jcity 80,578 42,209
L b penaes - 24,276
Veedage & Slamps 2,72,196 1,13,048
Uity & Stationary 2,80,196 3,240
Fovellmg & Conveyance - 250
Faling e 1,200 14,500
ok Charges 431 1,093
I Votng Charges 26,877 13,123
I oved Assest Write Off - 1,060
sl ellancous Expenses \ 12,098 14,732
futal 3 11,93,980 652,538




Siddha Ventures Limited

Notesto the Taancial Statement for the year 2017-18

(AlLamounty in Rupees, untess otherwise stated)
Naote 1o: Farnings per share
Particalary 31 March 20-18 31 Muarch 2017
(1) Basic and diluted*
Number of equity shares at the 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
heginning of the year
Number of equity shares at the end 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
ol the year
9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
Weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year (A)
Nominal value of each equity Share 10 10
(Rs.)
I’rofit / (Loss) for the year (Rs.) (B) (3,79,57,124) 5,52,90,896
(3.80) 5.53
lzarnings per share (Basic) (Rs.) (B/A)

* The Company does not have any instruments for which diluted earnings per share needs to be calculated.

Note 17: Related Party Disciosure
As per Indian Accounting Standard 24, the disclosure of transaction with the related parties are given below

(i) List of related parties where control exists and related with whom transactions have taken place
and relationships:

I Name of the Related Party Relationship
Siddha Midicty Private Limited Subsidiary Company 4&\
4
Loan Given Amount (In Rs)

Opening Balance -
Made During the Year 10,00,000
Received during the Year -
Closing Balance 10,00,000




Siddha Venlures Limited

Notes to the Finandial Statement fon the year 2017418

Note 18: First time adoption of tad AS
Transilion to Ind AS
Thase are the Company s it (eancial shitements prepared inaccordance with lnd AS.

The accounting pelicics set ont in Note 2, lave been applied in preparing the financial o
comparative information presented i these financial statements tor the yearended 31 March 29017
balance &}
amounts

tafl Aprll 2016 (the (ffnmp.my':; date of transition). In proparing, s vpemng Ind
reported previously in (inancial stalenwents prepared in actordancs with the
(Accounting Standanls) Rules, 2006 (as amwnided) and other relevant provisions of the Act (p
how the transition from previuns GAALP 1o Ind Al has ablerted the Company's financial P
in the (oHewing tables and notus

A. Exemiptions and exceptions availed

AS.

A.11nd AS optional exemplions

A.1.1 Deemed cost

Ind A5 101 permits a first time adopter to elect to measure an item of property,
value and use that fair value as its deemed cost at that date,

Accordingly, the Company has elected 1o measure certain class of property, plant and equipments at its fair v
considered such value as deemed cost at that date.

A.1.2 Investments in subsidiaries

Ind AS T permits o fist-ime adopter to measure its investments in subsidiaries at decn
vither {a) its fair value ot the date of transition; or (b} previous GAAP carrying anuount
separalely for cach item of investment.

aements lor the yeak ended 31 March 2018, the
and i the preparation of an opening, Ind A8
AS balance sheet, the Com pany hits adjusted the
‘eounting standards natified ander Companies
Tevious GAAL ar Indian GAAL), An explaation of
Wsiion, Hpnancial pertormance and cash Hows is set oul

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandztory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind

plant and equipment at the date of transition to Ind AS at its fair

alue as at the lransition date and

ied cost. The deemed cost of such an invesiment could be
al that date. The oplinn may be exercised individually and

Accordingly, the Company has opled to measure its invesbments in subsidiaries at deemed cost, L.e. previous GAADP carrying amaunt

A.2 Ind AS mandatory exceptions

A.2.1 Estimates

An entily's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs ai the date of transition to Ind AS shal
accordance with previous GAAP (afler adjustments to reflect any diffur
wrtblrvyabor sararn 1 e

Ind A5 estimates as at 1 April 2016 arc consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in
made estinuttes fur fullowing items In accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition as these we
* Investiment in Equily instrument of ather entity as FVTPL;

¢ Inventories {being Financial instrument are being valued as EVIPIL assets)

A.2.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the
the dale of transition to Ind AS,

B. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity ta reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for Prior periods. The following tab

reconciliations from previaus GAAP 10 Ind AS.

(1) Reconciliation of total equity

| be consistent with estimates made for the zame date in
'nee in accounting policies), unloss there is objective evidence that those

conformity with previous GAAP. The Company
Te nol regquired under previous GAAL:

basis of the fact and circumstances ihat exists at

les represent tie

Patticulars Notes Amouant as at Amount as at1
31 March 17 April 2016

Equily as per previcus GAAP (3.33,04,968) (3.33,79,743)
Adjustments on transition to Ind AS
Impact on account of financial Instruments 5 11,81,27,526 6,29,11,403

Balance of equity as per Ind AS before tax impact on adjustments 8,48,22,558 2,95 31,659
Defermed tax impact on the above q . s
Balance of Equlty as per Ind AS 8.,48,22,558 2,95,31,659
(2) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income

i Year Ended

Particulars Notes 31 Mack 308
Net Profil after tax as per Previous GAAP 74,776
Re-mweaturements on transition lo Ind AS
Impact on account of financial Instrurnents 5 5.52,16,120
Net Profit after tax as per Ind AS 5.52,00,896

Other comprehiensive income/ fliss)

4

Total comprehensive income/loss) as per lnd AS

5.52,90,894




Siddbha Ventures T anited

Rt Lo e Pharden b4l Sialr e Ton the y ey W7 1B

Modes b er s Bt of 100 siquity and et cofaprehiensive income
(1) Prapeaty. plant ol eyquijnet

(o) Uindess Diaed A% Alis 0 asibigiainy BAE Ele B e s e centain Lol propernty, plaot and equipment at its fair value viz.
Beehoabd Tnind feasebold land apdd bearst jdaids o al the tasitlon date and amsidered such value as deemed cost at that
it AWhile ySinateing vlass of espe by el il coquipoment are vartied ot historical cost determined in accordance with
Petvage Gee apgdi st of Tid AR

Fioiog W yeoat 4 BN b S0 e v painy does ot have any ansels in ils block, hence there is no impact on equity as at
R b by )2

(2} T tal Tinadsnente

(o) e e vendana wtth fod A% 109 T i ind Instooments”, investiaents in equity instruments (other than in subsidiaries,

aneon batea el foind venbres) wond cgquity onented mutaal funds have been recognised at fair value at each reporting date
l'lll'liHII b i Hl‘n'!ir»lu Piglve hpoogine

Conmegne ntly o escntal sabe al soclomvestiments, profit ov loss recognised in the statement of profit and loss under the
Fresvime CoA A e duanocw eaed e he Lair value changes are recognised through other comprehensive income.

Y Defenvd Lax

I oo e el ol A5 12, “Tieome Taxes”, the Company on transition to Ind AS has recognised deferred tax on
tempraorary difforences ve based on balance sheet approach as compared to the earlier approach of recognising deferred
favess otk et ey e |'I(l|i| and loss approach.

’

(1) Onhes banlcbalaices

Uhieder precvions CGAAL, othier bank balances (comprising unpaid dividend), were considered as part of cash and cash
copivalents The wne ae not being included under Ind AS for consideration as cash and cash equivalents. The movement in
Dalane e Domp, consndered under operating activities.
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SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

Category
% change in
| Shareholding at Lhe Shareholding at the share holding
| beglnning of the year cnd of the year during the
i | year = =—
k| Lharchalders Name —— 5 I'omoters
| - % of shares % of chares 53
No. of shares shares pledged No. of shares Yo oF tolal shares pledged Y o
of the encumbered to of the company | eacumbered (o i} Indian
company s (ota] shares TR
B total shares i ihdividuat
(N (PRI T 576,108 576 576,108 576 +ntral G
— — aate Govt
5,76,108 5.76 - 5.76,108 5.76 - - Hodizs C
4 Bank/ ¥l
|\ TOTA

| Foreign
{NRE Tnd
) Other In
1) Bodies ©
1,;} vanks/1
ol Any oth
lutal Sha
0= (Al

"(a] ;1_\
(0 e
(S C



[MAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Shace capital Break up as % to tutal Equity)

Category of Sharcholders

Demat

2017)

No. of Shares held a: the beginning of the year ( As On 01-14-

2018)

]‘h;'sical

Total

% af Tolal
Sharcs

Demat

Physical

— Total

% of Tatal

Shares

= ab charige
dueing the
Year

v 'romolers

1) Indian —_
0 J:nli'-‘idu,lffﬂgl;

5.76,108

576,108

576,108

1 Cenital Govtor
Tate Govt

| g + =
o) ndivs Corporotes

I tank/ 1Y

1) Any other

5,76,108

5.7¢

576,108

5,76,108

!ﬁuu TOTAL:A) (1)

|?_l Foreign
) NEI- Individua Is

4 Other Individuals

1) Bodies T

f) Banks/ Fl

r) Any other..

SUB TOTAL (A) (2)

5,76,108

5,76.108

576,108

5,76,108

l'olal Shareholding of Promoter
1A)= (A))+(A)D)

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(1) Ynstilutions

18,000

18,000

0.18 E

18,000

18,000

018

(a) Mutual Funds
(by Bank/FI

500

0.01

500

300

001

( <) Central Covemﬂenl(s)

_(d_) State Government(s)

¢) Venture Capital Fund

£) Insurance Companies

<) FI1S

i) Others (specify)

18,500

18,500

0.19 -

18,500

18.500

019

SUB TOTAL (B)(1):

(2) Non Institutions
|$<r 2N

a) Bodies carporates

2,83,224

268,201

551,425 |

i) Indian

2,41,028

2,868,201

5,09,239

i) Cverseas

1) Individuals

44,16,845

i) Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upto Rs.1
lakhs

ii) Individuals shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakhs

19,15520

63,32,365

43,84,511

19,11.810.00

62,96,321

62.98

| 24,04,555.00

39,100.00

24,43,655

24.44 24,82,146 00

39,100.60

25,21,246

25.22

0.78

) Olhers (specify)

8.087.c0

75,887.00

0.76 8.487.00

67.800.00

76,287.00

0.76

000

1. NRI

60.00

67,800.00

60.060

0.00 299,00

299.00

0.00

0.00

2. Clearing member

3 QCB
4. Trust

5. Foreign Portfelio Investor

6. Poreign Nalional

SUB TOTAL (B)(2):

 7T12,771

22,90,621

94,03,392

94.05 71,16,481

22,86,911

94,03,392

94.05

71,12,771

23,09,121

94,21,892

94.24 71,16,481

23.05,411

94,21,892

94,24

Tota) Public Shareholding
(8)= (B)(1)+(B){2)

C. Shares held by Custodian for
CDRs & ADRs

12778

IGrand Total A+ B:(-']

© 24,85,229

99,98,000

100.00 71,16,481

28,81,519

99,98.000 |




Torm AOC-1

ANNEXURE - 1

Hhrmnant b it prov o to b section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Acconnts) Rules, 2014)

aterent v ontalning xalient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

et aceespect of cach subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Itk

Particulars

Details

Hame of the snlwidiary

SIDDHA MIDCITY PRIVATE
LIMITED

Fepntng, penod for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the
Bclding: «canpany’s reporting period

Same as per the holding company ‘s
reporting period.

Foponmy cutrency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
| } b &
relevaat Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

INDIAN RUPEES

1 Dhare capilal 1,00,000.00
" Reserves & surplug 1,91,44,532.00
6 Fotal assets 2,01,52,752.00
7 Total Liabilities 2,01,52.752.00
8 Investments 1,98,97,600.00
9 Turnover 0.00
10 Profit before taxation - Rs. 12715.50
11 Provision for taxation 0.00
12 Profit after taxation - Rs. 12715.50
13 T'roposed Dividend 0.00
14 % of sharcholding 98%
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations- N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - N.A
For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
'-'_'
Firm Registration No. 325361E
Chartered Accountants SIDDHARTH SETHIA
12IN:00038970
Director

Nl

/ﬁjﬁ'}'/l_)’lmndhania

Partner

Membership No. 059061
Place : Kolkata
Date : May 26, 2018

Uhdce.
I AXMI PAT SETHIA
1MN: 00413720

I rector

— o



TEMPLE TOWER
P-17A, Ashutosh Chowdhury Avenue

G - 1, Ground Floor
Opp. Ballygunge Birla Mandir

DAMLE DHANDHANIA & CO. Phons + 035 4003 1ons

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail : damledhandhanla@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To The Members of SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED
Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind As Financial Statements of SIDDHA VENTURES
LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Parent”) and its subsidiary (the Parent and its subsidiary together
referred to as “the Group”), comprising the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows,
the Consolidated Statement of Clianges in Equity, for the year then ended, and a summary of (he significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and statement of changes in equity of the Group in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) )
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of (he accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
frec from material inisstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid.

Auditer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.
In conducting owr audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specilied under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards requirc that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement,
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Vi sdat el e dnge oo el o eviedence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
ansaliddate U bt A Lo iad datement, 1 proccdares welected tlcpc.n(l on the auditor’sjudgment, illCll]ding
the st bl on e o matcoresd eetanement o the connolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due
o Teand o oo B o el ncaecanent, the auditor constders internal financial control relevant to the
Parent s pevjenation ol the connohidated Tid AN Financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
i it pcndiies that e appropiate ine the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
spgrpiatennca b e weconnting, pobicies need and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Favent o B ol Dector s well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial

Fate vpjedidn

War Behiowe that the adat evidenee obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
oot on the Consohidated Tnd AS finaucial statements.

Chpinmion

e cpnmencand o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
prove e and fan view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
wtanecal the Company as at March 31, 2018, and their consolidated profit, consolidated total comprehensive
micome, consohidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

[Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

A1) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whiclt to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
{rom our examination of those books.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (inciuding Other
Comprehensive Income), Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equily and the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flow deait with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the dircctors of the Company as on March 31, 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) ol the Act

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over el ieporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in " Annesure A, Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating, cffectivence ol the Parent’s and subsidiary Company’s
incorporated in India internal financial controls over linaneial reportng

g)

N
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g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its consolidated
financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Ivestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 201 6 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 32536 1E

\ ’ . i

f \ \ 0 )

f -\ !

| KOLEIW 1 .‘i'.'h AL
L2\ \ {'t.i'” L A

Ajay Dhandhania, FCA

Partner

Membership No. 059061
Date: 26" May, 2018

Place: Kolkata
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ANNEAVHE AT TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT e
(Ko tovied toom pacapeaph 11y under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report prov
to the Membicr of Siddha Veatures Limited of even date) state
com
Iepant an the Taternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Subsection 3 of and
Section {43 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) disy
W luve aadued the mternal financial controls over financial reporting of SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED (“the
Comginy ) s of NMareh 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the
Company toc e yen ended on that date. L
Munigement’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls Be
of
Fie Boand ol Diectors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls ar
haved on the mtemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential tc
coanponents ol mtemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial i

[eportong veaed by the Institute of’ Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, d
miplementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for

ervaning the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection ol fiauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

thn reponsibility 1s to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financil Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountints of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
013, 1o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
regquine that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 1
controls systen over fiancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over hinancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intcrnal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the nisk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectivencess of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

Judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We belicve (hat the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinton on the Company’s internal {inancial controls system over {inaucial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over (inancial reporting, is o process desipned (o provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial repurting and the preparation of Tuaneial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted uca{-nunlin;-‘ principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies ind pml;a;«lum. it (1) pertam to the tamtenance of records that,

A
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in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance {hat transactions are recorded as necessary tO permit preparation of ﬂn:;nciul
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use 0;.
disposition of the company’s asscts that could have a material effect on the financial statements. T

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of confrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degre

¢ of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such- el
financial controls over financial rcporting were operating cffectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 325361E
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Ajay Dhandhania, FCA
Partner

| Membership No. 059061
Date: 26™ May, 2018

Place: Kolkata



SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Consalidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014

(Al amounts in Kapees, unless olherwise statad)

I"uticulary Noles 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
LR I ll' B
PEE S cannent assely
to Pecpony Plant & Foypoopent 1,060
) loved e nt e abvadharies
o Vool e el
(0 Toves et 1,99,00,123 2,522 2,518
G e tinane il assels 3,62,34,372 3,47,84,372 3,38,44,372
i etornend Tax annels 6,50,348 6,64,126 6,97,564
1 atal o --un-‘nl Ansels 5,67,84.843 3,54,51,020 3,45,45,515
[ TR TRTY QY DY Y
Col dnvenlones 5 10,92,75,542 14,72,84,701 9,45,33,046
(O ool st =
() lovesdoents, 2 = . =
) brnle tecevables 6 8,04,000 8,04,000 8,04,000
L) s Casdteguivalents 7 6.29.161 26,30,144 11,17,864
Fotal canopnt aunety 11,09,08,703 15,07,18,845 9,64,54,940
FOVAL ANSETS 16,76.93,546 18,61,69,865 13,10.00.455
FQUITY AND LIABLLITIES
Fopuity
() oty sdase captal 8(a) 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
) Olhes cpuly
IRTTOTES .|f|| Ih"l'lhh.‘ m. the Owner of 8(b) 6,55,29.075 8,47,83,267 2,95,13,982
Sl Ventares Limited
oo cantiotling Interest 8(c) 3,82,891 1,198 1,639
Lotal equity 16,58,91,966 18,47,63.465 12,94,95,621
Viabilities
(1) Non cunrent liabilities
() Fuvancial liabidities
() Botiowings =
(1) Other fimancial liabilities - - =
(1) Oher non-current liabilities 9 4,19,217 4,19,217 4,19,217
lotal non-current liabilities 4,19,217 4,19,217 4,19,217
(2} Cusvend liabilities
() P'mancial liabilities
(1) Borrowings - - - =
(11) Trade payables 10 10,09,711 5,26,442 3,93,867
th) Curvenl lax liabilities (net) 4 1,66,855 1,89,855 1,89,855
() Other current liabilities 9 2,05,797 2,69,886 5,01,8%6
T'otal current liabilitics 13,82,363 9,86,183 10,85,617
LOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 16,76,93,546 18,61,69,865 13,10,00,455
Nales Tormiing part of the financial statements 1-18

For Damle Dhandhania & Co.
Firm Registration No. 325361E

Chartered Accountants
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Ajay Dhandhania, FCA
Partner
Membership No. 059061

Place : Kolkata
Date : May 26, 2018

I'he accompanying rotes form an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
This is the Consolidated Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Laxmipat Sethia ‘
Managing Director

DIN ; 00413720

Siddharth Scthia

A,(M
Dircctor o

DIN = 00028970

Sashma Saraf
bdependent Directon
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SIDDEA VENTURES LIMIETTED
oL ded Sratement o8 Frofiland Loss Cor e year eaded Maccho 2018

(AN amounts b Rapees, nnless otherieise stated)

PParticulars Noles Year ended Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

1 Revenue from operations 11 19,00,000 50,20,00
I  Other income 12 4,706 LEO0
111 Total Income (I+II) 19,04.706 50,23,800
1V Expenses:

(a) Cost of Malerial Consumed (Shares) 13 1,80,09,160 (5,15,16,656)

(b) Employee benefits expense 14 644,913 5,63,584

(<) Other expenses 15 12,06,955 6,74,593

Taotal expenses 3,98,61,028 (5.02.79.479)
\Y Profit before tax (I1I-1V}) (3,79,56,322) 5.53,02,27¢
V1 Income tax expense :

- Current tax charge / (credit) - - =

- Deferred tax charge / (credit) 4 13,778 33438

Total tax expense 13,778 33,438
VII Profit for the year (V-VI) (3,79,70,100) 5.52,68,841

VIIT Other comprehensive income (uct of tax expense)

Items that will not be reclagsified to profit or loss

(i) Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations
{ii) Fair valuation of equily instruments

- Changes in fair value of TVOCI equily instruments 1,90,97,601 4
- Gain/{loss) on sale of FVOLUL equity instrumenls y
(iii) Income: tax (charge) / ¢redit relating to these items that will not
be reclassificdd subscquently to the statement of profit and loss ' . =
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of {ax 1.,90,97,601 4
[X Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIII) (1,68,72,499) 5,52,68,844
Profit is attributable to:
- Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited (3,79,69,840) 5,52,69,282
- Non-Controlling Interest {260) (441)
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to:
~Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited 1,87,15,649 4
- Non-Controlling Interest 3,81,952 0
Total Comprehensive Income atiributable to:
- Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited ﬁ,'ﬁ?,‘ill, 192y 5,52,69,285_'
- Non-Controlling Interest 3,81,693 (441)

Total Comprehensive Income atiributable to owner of Siddha
Ventures Limited

- Conlinuing Operations T (1,92,54,192) 5,52,69,285
- Dis-continuing Operations - :

Farnings per share arising from continued operations attributable

» to the owners of Siddha Ventures Limiled
Basic and Diluted earnings per share (s} 16 {1.93) 553
X1  Notes forming part of the financial stalements 1-18

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
‘IThis is the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss referred to inour report of even date.

For Damle Dhandhania & Co. Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registralion No. 325361E

Chartered Accountants
ot Laxmipat Sethia *
7O
AV Managing Director
s

i DIN : 00413720
|
- \ 1|l J\l_ Siddharth Sethia —
AR w1 ‘l\‘\u\‘.l E‘. = Director
\ \" \ { DIN : 60038970
! Sushma Saraf .f{-,. I '}..% w i_r, L-k-’!-{,{
Ajay Dhandhania, FCA Independent Director '
Fartner DIN: 07381349
Membership No. 059061 . E

Date: May 26, 2018 Kamal Bhatra
CFC

Place : Kolkata A




LN VINTURES TINITTED
Il vl I s gty o o ity
A mounte in epecs, wnless olhewise staled)
1ganin, of i
P tag Fonibon A |
Ve IR RIETT
g ey [ L TP AL e
vl 1t bl " e
Taivay i sl TR Inm.;; !,I" Tom beian )
Yol ' I " R 2 '!:"_!ll]_lulll
B g ety
Aitiibutable 10 (he Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited Non-
Fartinlare Nates | Capital & _ FYOCI - cquity Retained Total other Controlling Total
ales Apital Reserve instruments earnings equity Inlerest
Dalan e aru) Agaal an ! 5,79,67,988 2,322 2,68,12,957 8,47,83,267 1,198 8,47,84,465
R TY R PRTRT IR . . {3.79.69,840) (3,79,69,840) (260) (3,79,70,100)
L R Y P TR T Tr Y (s e 1,87,15,648 - 1,87.15,648 3,81,952 1,90,97,601
Potnl cimpryhieaadve 1 low llw_‘\-r ol 5,79,67,968 1.87,17.970 {1,11,56.884) 6,55.29,075 3,862,691 6,59,11,956
Loans o i vt
etk el iy sl e valoe ol ol
cpe e i d oo (FYOR D)oy ostinments 0] 8(b) & (c) E £ = -
tebse Voo et of Tasd
L e grene 0l v aivve Henivretarnd carinegs &(b) & (c) - - =
Hali el V8 N b M00H 5,79,67,988 1,87,17,97¢ {1,11,56,884) 6,55,29,075 3,82,891 6,59,11,966
o Attributable ta the Ownér of Siddha Ventures Lintted Non
Pacticulass FVOCI - equily Retained Total other Controlling Total
. .
Noles | Capital Reserve instruments earnings equity Interest
Balas e ot 08 Apail 2t 5,79,67,988 2,318 {2,84,36,325) 2,95,13,982 1,639 2,95.15,621
Taort on the yea . - 5,52,69,282 5,52,69,282 (441) 5,52,68,841
L CRENIDE e (e i) - 4 - 4 . 4
Lol s dgriehieinive lncome for (he year 5,79,67,988 2322 2.68,12,957 6.47.83.267 1,198 8.47.84 465
P bbaoyuity
Ul ancsale ol equity shares fair value traugh othe
Covaprelensive neome (FYOCH) - equity instruments o] 8(b) & (c) =
Lelomie beanminges (nel of tax)
Franeden 1o peneral reserve from retained eamings 8(b) & (¢)
Ialaee at 31 March 2017 5,79,67,938 2,322 2,68,12,957 8,47,83,267 1.198 8,47,84 405

for Damle Dhandhania & Co,
Loy Kegustration No- 325361E
t i bered Acvonntants

\,\'\_ﬁ\i\t\ o 1}\;1
B

i Vo
Ajay Trhabdhania, ECA
[acier

Mumbwthip No. 059061

Mace  Kolkata
Dale : May 26, 2018

I accampanying notes leri an integral part of these Consolidaled Financial Statements.
e rs the Consolidated Slatement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date

IFor and on behalf of the Buard of Directors

l{jmw

Lasmipat Sethia
Managlog Dircetoy
PN D040 37200

Siddharth Sethia
Direclor
DIN : 00038970
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Sushma Saraf

éa,lﬁgj

Independent Director

DIN: 07381349
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Kamal Bhatra
CFO




SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Consolidated Noles lo the Financial Statement for the year 2017-18

ats in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

{All amou
Note 2: [nvestmenls
o .
Particulars Pacevalue  31March201§ 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
Mon Current
A. Investments carried at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Investments in Equity shares
(i) Quoted e -
=
(ii) Unguoted
20 (31 March 2017: 20, 1 April 2016: 20) equily shares of CPL Securities (P) Ltd. 10 2523 252 2,518
80,000 (31 March 2017: NIL, 1 April 2016: NIL) equity shares of Bela Properties (P) Ltd, 0 1,98,97,600 )
1,99,00,123 2522 2518
Tutal Non-Current Inveatments 1,99,00,123 2522 2518
Curreng
Investment in mulual funds at FVPIL
Qunted
L - —
Total Curent Investments = -
A —
(a) Aggregale amount of quoted investmenl(s and market value thereof ) )
(b} Aggregate of unquated 1 1,99,00,123 2,522 2,518
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(Al oty bn lapees, unless otherwise staled)

(EYEL BP0 P W AMar eS0T VT Maich 2017 01 April 2016
1 ' |
b bl
" { »
iy it 900 9,29,248 9,29,248
I an L0000 3,21,20,619 3,11,80,619
" 17,734,504 17,34,504 17,34,504
i1l Oottoeg #50m Cipssnit Flinan 12l Avacts 3,62,34,372 3,47,84,372 3,38,44,372

Hade & Lo endniles

i'anbivlare

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

01 April 2016

fiveetolrg an

saluadan PV TP Ansety

Fagrity Tatamim nt of e vnfily 11,08,26,582 14,72,51.461 7.32,22,900
Votal bosve it foa 11,08,26,582 14,72,54,461 7,32,22,900
Nate v Teade cecvivables
Vadtlilace 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Ll 'III LT
Fhivwe vains b coamdered guod 8,04,000 8,04,000 8,04,000
i sl consudiied doubtful - = -
8,04,000 8,04,000 8,04,000
Less Allowanee for doubtful debts _
Fotal ‘Trade Receivables 8,04,000 8,04,000 8,04,000
Nole 7: Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 4,60,350 3,54,650 3,19,358
Balances with bank
- in Current accounts 3,68,811 10,75.494 7.98,536
- in Cash credit accounts
Cheque in Hand 12,00,000
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,29,161 26,30,144 11,17,894
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SIDDHA VENTURLS LIMITED

Consclidated Noles to the Financial Statemeat for the year 2017-18
Note 8: Equity share capital and other equity
Note 8 (a): Equily share capital

Authorised equily share capital

laniculars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2014
TEONLO0 (31 Sareh 2007 TLINEA00O, | Apal 20b. N
17,000, 0001 Eguity Shares of s 10/ - each 11,08,00,000 11,00,00,000 11,00,00,000
Total 11,00,00,000 11,00,00,000 11,00,00,000
Tssued, subscribed and pait-up equity share capital
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016/
99,98,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 9,99,80,000 9,99.60,000 9,99,80,000
(31 March 2017: 99,98,000 Hquity Shares of Rs. 10
cach fully paid up)
(1 April 2016: 99,98,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 cach
fully paid up)
Total 9,99,80,000 9,99,60,000 9,99,80,000

(i) Mazement in ety slare cupitil

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Opening balance 9,99,80,000 9,9, B 000 5,44,80,000)
Clhanges in equity share capital g . .
Tlosing halance 9,99,50,000 999,680,000 9,99,50,000

Terns and rights atiacled to equity shares

(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

The Company has one class of equity share having a par value of Rs 10/- each. Fach shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeling except in the case of interim dividend. In the event of
liquidation the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company alter distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shaicholding.

{i0) Details of sharcholders holiding more than 5% of issiecd, Subscribed and Panlwyp share

(i) Capital Reserve

Particulars

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

Opening balance 5,79,67,958 5.79.67.98%
Add: Transfer from Retained Earning, ~ )
Closing balance 5,79,67,988 5,79,67,988

{ii) Faic value througls other comprehensive income {FVOCT)- equity inslruments

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Opening balance 2,322 2,318
Change in fair value of FVOCI equity instruments 1,87,15,648 1
C:ain on sale of equity instruments transferred to retained earning (net of lax)

Clusing balance 1,87,17,470 2,322

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Shareholder Number of Number of Number of
0, i G, 1 [V L)
s % holding shares /o holding aNidred % halding

Siddharth Sethia 576,108 5.76% 3,76, 108 5.76% 5,76,108 5.76%

Tutal 5,76,108 5.76%% 5,76, 108 5.76% 576,108 5.76%:
Note 8 (b): Other equity
Particulars 31 Match 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Capital reserve [Refer (i) below] 5,79,67,988 5,79,67,988 3,79,67,938
Fair value thiough other comprehensive income (FYOCI) - equily
instroments [Refer (ii} below] 18717,970 2322 2318
Retained earning |Kefer (iii) below) (1,11,56,881) 2,68,12,957 (2.84,06,325)
Total Other equity 6,55,29,075 8,47,83,267 2,95,13,982




e bt et d Cariegs

i1 G b ten pho ot T it hligation (1t ot ax)
! “ . sl [

- T L R SN PRI LY wtened oo FVOXU T equily instruments (fel ¢

RGE 31 March 2018 31 March 217
2,68,12,957 (2,8:4,5,325)
| T LR LT (3,79,(\_9,34[)) 9,52,69,282

(1,11,56,884)

2.68,12,957

Doty e} Py llnhnlllll!‘ Fordeae sl

it lae 31 March 2018 31 March 207

01 Apeil 2016

Tty e e gl 2,000 2,000

2,000
Lt s sl ""“,"Fh e oy Benidve e omee (VUK - equity 3,81,952 ~ .
Dy nes abe [Foder (o o
sl ening 11 i Vb | {161} (Bu2) {W61)
Pobal Ehhe wqulty 3,682,890 1,198 1,639

O valae B esthes cmppiebiensive income (FYOCIH)- equily instruments

il "

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

'II'I‘”"“I lanie s -

Vol s Bl aB EVOR T ity i unments 3,81,952 =
ot o el o ceny alneme st teanafereed o retained eariing (net of 1ax) -

T TR T - 3,81,952 z
(H) Mababned vanaing

anbivnbiane 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

1 )|n~:ll;“ talatne B (R02) {361)
Adht Bt T ooy (oss) o e yean (260) (447)
own ol cthee g e e oo tecogised divectly i retained eariings

A o v oonent of et cployment benefit obligation (net of tax)

Ferwn braed o Ceneral Resenve

Akl o ade o equy mstruments transferred from FYOCE- iuity instruments (ool ¢ . -
 larndingg babain e (1,061} {802)

Natore and purpose of other reserves

() Canral i

¢ apntal v is a not a free reserve not meant for meeting any specific liability, contingency or comumitment,

() Laer cealue Hirough other compreliensive income (FVQCH)- equity mstrioments

Thee Company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity instruments through other comprehensive income. These changes are
accnmdated within the FVOC] equity instruments resesve. The Company transters amounts from this reserve to retained eamings when the relevant equity securities

are devecognised,
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SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statement for the year 2017-18

Note 4; Deferred Tax Assets

The balances comprises temporary difference attributable fo:

(a) Current tax liability

(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars 31 Marxch 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Current tax liability 1,66,855 1,89,855 1,89,855
1,66,855 1,89,855 1,89,855
(b) Deferred tax Assets
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Deferred tax liabilities
Gross deferred tax Hability
Deferred tax assets
Tax Losses 6,50,348 6,64,126 6,97,564
Others =
Gross deferred tax asset 6,50,348 6,64,126 6,97,564
Net deferred lax assets 6,50,348 6,64,126 6,97,564
Movement in deferred tax assets/liability)
Particulars Tax Losses Others Total
At 01 April 2016 6,97,564 6,97.564
Charged / (credited):
- to profit or loss 33,438 = 33,438
- to other comprehensive income
At 31 March 2017 6,064,126 - 6,064,126
Charged/ (credited):
- to profit o1 loss 13,778 - 13,778
- to other comprehensive income - -
At 31 March 2018 6,50,348 - 6,50,348
Note 9: Olher liabilities
Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016
Non-current
Provision {or Director Remuneration 419,217 4,19,217 4,19,217
Total Other Non-Current Liabilties 4,195,217 419,217 4,19,217
Current
Other Current Liabilities 2,05,797 2,69,886 5,01,8%6
Total Other Curent Liabililies 2,05,797 2,69,886 5,01,896
Note 10: Trade payables
Parliculars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017 01 April 2016

Cureent
Dues of Micro and Smal) Enterprises [Refer (a) below]
Dues of creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises

10,09,711

5,26,442

Total Trade "ayables

10,09,711

5,26,442




SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

¢ it o Hotes G the Financial Statement for the year 2017-18

(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

e LE 1o Toam u|u'|.|limw

31 March 2018 31 March 2017 J
19,00,000 50,20,000
o 19,00,000 50,20,000

fotal fisveanie Do uj_u'mlln_n-u

Fisde 14 0 hier Trgnnne

ratbe alain

11 March 2018

31 March 2017 _l

Iyou 1)

Fflm o b b o

Popeideand fes o fom ity |I|‘a'|lll|ll'll|‘|lh"-l)"ll.lhl' i 1,248 3,800
458 B
Cated A MTq Qi e 4,706 3,800J
Fdots 11 C lusngteen Iy Values of Share Traded
o 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Wlaner ot the beping, of the year 14,72,84,701 9,45,33,046
A Pl during the Year 12,35,000
M baro e at the end of yoar 10,92,75,542 14,72,84,701
Ll (1 1easel/ Decrease in Finished Goods 3,80,09,160 (5.15.16,655)

Note 14; Employee Benefit Expenses

I'witiculars

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

salaries and wages 6,44,913 5,63,584

Conribution to provident and other funds . -

Total 6,44,913 5,63,584 l

Note 15: Other Expenses

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Rent Rates and Taxes 5,000 5,000

Payment to Auditor as |
- Statutory Auditor Fees 46,020 43,655

AGM expenses 44,000 :

- Secretarial Certification & Other Fees 26,510 34,583
Lisitng Fees 2,487,500 2,920,000
Registrar Fees 14,400
Custoddial Fess 18, a7,469
Advertisement & Publicity RUOA7H 42,200
Oifice Expenses 2,276
Postage & Stamps 2,720,190 [ARA B
PPrinling & Stationary 2,80, 14 L0
Travelling & Conveyance 20
Filing, Fees 20 19,000
Bank Charges (R 1,48
[i-Voling Charges S W7 IR PR
Fined Assest Write Off (RUES]
Miscellaneous Expenses™ 1o SN
Total R AU U o4 ﬁ-'I\_J
* Miscellaneous Expenses include Professional Clnpes Aot o B 2/ e bk et e )
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SIDDIIA VENTURES LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Stalement for the year 2017-18

Note 16; Earnings per share

(All amounts in

Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
(i) Basic and diluted*
Number of equity shares at the 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
beginning of the year
Number of equity shares at the end of 9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
the year
9,99,80,000 9,99,80,000
Weighted average number of equity
hares outstanding during the year (A)
Nominal value of each equity Share 10 10
(Rs.)
Profit / (Loss) for the year (Rs.) (B) (1,92,54,192) 5,52,69,285
(1.93) 5.53
Earnings per share (Basic) (Rs.) (B/A)
% The Company does not have any instruments for which diluted earnings per share needs to be calculated.

Note 17: Related Party Disclosure

(i) List of related parties where control exists and relate

and relationships:

1 Name of the Related Party
Giddha Midicty Private Limited

Loan Given

Opening Balance

Made During the Year
Received during the Year
Closing Balance

Relationship
Subsidiary Company

Amount (In Rs)
10,00,000

10,00,000

As per Indian Accou nting Standard 24, the disclosure of transaction with the related parties are given belo

d with whom transactions have taken place




SHYDITEA NN TURE S TINTIL D

Lo ak il (TS TP T P | i et s taa the e g ta M

S L et Bare ety af Dl A

ST REN TR B S

<Mty s D e Ll seatc ity paepares o aes on L e walh Ind AS.

P it e e e T Y e Deen appied m [reparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, the
e e s e g sieted g e Do e Estotenents Lo e year endiad 31 Marely 2017 and i the preparation of an opening Ind AS
el e e e gy e Gl st I preparing, s opening Ind AS batance sheel, the Company has adjusted the

Wb e Bl ttements proepased i aceardanee witly the accountng standards notified under Companios
Py B Eade G i ety aand attes aelevianl prvisions of the Act (previous GAAP or Indian GAAP). An explarition o

Voo b bt feeiee sy C AT B ol A fuass alli ged (e € unpnny's hinancial position, financial performance and cash Nows is setout
el M g Ll s s ) iy

A Dweonpttiongs avod msveptingn avallel

bt b bes b sl atide Tl AT aplional exemiptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to I
At

A Ld A% wgetinmal ovemptlons

AL D eeancd 4ot
e AT poniaiis 1l e adapter to elect to measure an item of property, plant and equipment at the date of transition to Ind AS at its fai
ol vt i value sl deemed cost at that date,

Accnndingly e Campany haa elecled 10 measure certain class of property, plant and equipments at its fair value as at the fransition date and
voadeve el ealie s desied cosl at that date.

A Tovestmentn on sabsid)acies

lrab A% 0T pesnitson st time adopter to measure its investments in subsidiaries at deemed cost. The deemed cost of such an investment could
e vither (3) st tain value at the date of transition; or (b) previous GAAP carrying amount at that date. The option may be exercised indiv idually
sl ceponately tor cacl lem of investmient,

Aveontingly, e Company has opted to measure its investments in subsidiaries at deemed cost, ie. previous GAAP carrying amount

A 2 Ind AS mandalory exceptions

A2 1 Bstimales

Anennty's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
aceordinee with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those
cstimales were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same dale made in conformity with previous GAAP. The Company
made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind AS at the date of (ransition as these were not required under previous GAAP:

* Investment in Equity instrument of other entity as FVTPL;

* lnvenloties (being Financial instrument are being valued as FVTPL, assels)

A.2.2 Classification and measurement of financial assets

[nd AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the fact and circumstances that exists at
Lhe date of transition to Ind AS.

B. Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equily, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent
Lhe reconciliations from previous GAAP 1o Ind AS.




(1) Reconciliation of total equity

Amount as at

Amountasatl

Particulars Notes 31 March 17 April 2016
Lquity as per previous GAAP (3,33,04,968) (3,33.97,421)
Adjustments on fransition to Ind AS
Iimpact on account of financial Instruments 5 11,80,88,235 6,29,11,403
MNaon-tantrolling Interest 1,198 1,639

Balance of equity as per Ind AS before tax impact on adjustments 8,47,84,465 2,95,15,621
Deterred tax impact on the above 1 -
Balance of Equily as per Ind AS 8,47,84,465 2,95,15,621
(2) Reconciliation of total comprehensive income

. Year Ended
Particulars Notes 31 March 2017
Nt Profit after tax as per Previous GAAP 52,721
Re-measurements on transition to Ind AS
5 5,52,10,120

Impact on account of financial nstruments

Net Profit after tax as per Ind AS

5,52,68,841

Clther comp shensive income/ (losg)

4

Tatal compreliensive income/{lnss] as per Ind AS

5,52,68,844




SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

¢ onsolidated Notes ta the Financial Statement for the year 2017-18
Noten to seconddliation of total equity and total comprehensive income

(1) ropenty, plant and equipment

(1) Under hd A5, the Company has elected to measure certain class of property, plant and equipment at its fair
value viz freehold land, leaschold land and bearer plants as at the transition date and considered such value as
deemd cont af that date. While remaining class of property, plant and equipment are carried at historical cost
determined in avcordance with retrospective application of Ind AS.

Diing the year M Maich 2017, the Company does not have any assets in its block, hence there is no impact on
coquily as at 3l March 2017,

(2) Financial Instruments

() I accordance with Ind AS 109 “Financial Instruments”, investments in equily instruments (other than in
cubsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) and equity oriented mutual funds have been recognised at fair valuc
At cacireporting date through other comprehensive income.

Counsequently, on eventual sale of such investments, profit or loss recognised in the statement of profit and loss
ander the Peevious GAAP have been reversed as the fair value changes are recognised through other

comprehensive income,

(3) Deferred tax

11 accordance with Ind AS 12, “Income Taxes”, the Company on transition to Ind AS has recognised deferred tax
on temporary differences, i.e. based on balance sheet approach as compared to the earlier a pproach of
recognising deferred taxes on timing, differences , i.e. profit and loss approach.

(4) Other bank balances
Under previous GAAP, other bank balances (comprising unpaid dividend), were considered as part of cash and
cash equivalents. The same are not being included under Ind AS for consideration as cash and cash equivalents.
The movement in balances is being considered under operating activities.

‘L 5
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SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED
A Bagic Information:

Transitional Period: 2016-17

Convergence Dale 01.04.2016

First IND AS Reporting Period: 2017-18 (Comperative 12016-17)

IND AS Comperative Period _Comparison Period : 01,04.2016

B Work Done: : .

This Consolidated Financial Statement is prepared as on 31.03.2018 by making IND AS Adjustment on
Prospective Basis as per IND AS110

C Statement showing the Caleulation of Goodwill or Capilal Reserve
i Subsidiary Company: Siddha Midcity Private Limited

Date of Incorperation: 17.03.2015

Investmenl Date: 17.03.2015

Holding: 9800 Share (98%)

Minority | lolding: 200 Shares (2%)

Cost of Investment: Rs. 98,000/ -

Since, the Holding, Company hold Investment in its Subsidiary (SMCPL) from the date of Incorporation.
As there is no Goodwill or Capital Reserve will arise on account of said acquisition.

i Entire amount of Reserve and Surplus will be related to Fost Acquisition Period.

D NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST

2% 98%
T Share Capital 1,00,000 2,000
Reserve & Suarplus
As on M 037015 (7,940) (159) (7,781) 7781  (7.940)
1,841
For the Leriod 2015-16 {10,098) (202) (9,896)  (17,677) (17,879)
1,639
For the Period 2016-17 {22,055) @41) (614  (31,510) (31,951)
1,198
For the Period 2017-18 (12,975) 2600  (12716)  (34,329) (34,589)
OCT Effect 1,90,97,600 3,81,952
3,62,891
9 Balance Sheet Presentation
SPL Effect QCI Effect Total
2004 15 1,841 2 1,841 1,841
2014 16 1,639 - 1,639 1,639 z
201017 1,198 - 1,198 1,198

2017 18 939 3,81,952  3,82,891 1,82,891 -



SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Nates to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year 2017-18

Note: A GROUP INFORMATION

The Comoliduted financial statements comprises of the financial statements of Siddha Ventures Limited (the
Pacent Company) and its subsidiary (collectively referred to as  the Group ) the details of which is given below
[ - —Proportion of Proportion of
Numie of the Category Country of Ownership Ownership
Company Incorporation Interest as on Interest as on
I — | 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Sicldlu Mudity Subsidiary India 98% 98%
Provate Famited } . o = - -

Note: B SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

his note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. "These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

1.1 Basis for preparation
(i) Compliance with Ind AS

The consolidated financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules,2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial Statements up to year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance with the accounting

standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amended) (Previous GAAP) and
other relevant provisions ot the Act.

These consolidated financial statements are the first consolidated financial statements of the group under Ind AS.
The date of transition to Ind AS is 1 April 2016. Details of the exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the
Group and principal adjustments along with related reconciliations are detailed in Note 18 (First-time Adoption).

(ii) Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention with the exception
of certain assets and liabilities that are required to be carried at fair values by Ind AS.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.



SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year 2017-18

1.2 Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Group and entity controlled by
the Group i.c. its subsidiary. It also includes the Group share of profils, net assets and retained post acquisition
reserves of subsidiary that are consolidated using the equity method of consolidation, as applicable.

Control is achieved when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to the variable returns of the entities and the
ability o affect those returns through its power over the entities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement of
profitand loss from the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

Whetever necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiarics to bring their accounting
policies in line with those used by other members of the Group.

Infin proup (ransactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

1.V Goodwill

Cionndwa |l arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary represents the excess of the consideration transferred in the
e combination over the Group s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities
wenned and contingent liabilities recognised at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognised as an
wwiet al cost and is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

I'or the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of the Group s cash-generating units or
ponps of cashgenerating units that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. Cash-
enciating. units to which goodwill has been allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently
len there is an indication that the unit s value may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash-
yenerating unit is less than the carrying value of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the

catrymy value of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the other assets of the unit in proportion to the
ooy iy value of each asset in the unit.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period. On disposal of a subsidiary,
the athributable amount of goodwill is included in the determination of profit or loss on disposal.

Huwever, No Goodwill is arising on the acquisition of subsidiary, as the parent company is holding the share of
i subsidiary company from the date of its incorporation.
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SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Notes (o Consolidated Financial Statemeuts for the Year 2017-18

{4 b hanchind Tostruments

i il aeets and fiancial Tiabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a parly (o the contractual
provans ol e netament, Financial assels and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
[y o cont that e doceetly Atiributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
Habiitee s (other v Bk et and financial Habilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or
deahne bl Do the fane vihie measired - on initial recognition of (inancial asset or financial liability. The
s Hon cats dincctly atteibwtable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
thironaph profieand Lo imediately recopnised in the statement of profit and loss.

() Flnnctiad pasets
Caashoand cashy cogquinalents

Cod e chegueeatenty indbndes Gl o faned, denand deposits with hanks, and Cheques in hand.

e ossets measured at Carr vitlue

inanertl aacts are measured at - Fair value throngh other comprehensive income (FVOC]) if these financial
et e held within a business model whose objective is 10 hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash
Mows ot to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates
(o cash Nows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Ihe Group in respect of equity investments which are not held for trading has made an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an

clection is made by the Group on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such
cquity investments.

Jinancial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at
[Fair value through the statement of profit and loss  (FVPL).

De-recognition of financial asse(s

The Group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained interest in the assets and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay.

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the

Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

(



SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year 2017-18

(b) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An cquity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting
all of #ts linbilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue COsts.

Finanvial Liabilities

liade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently
mensiied at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant.
Intereat bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently
meraed af amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
e lon costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised aver the term of the borrowings
in the statement of Profit and Loss.

e vecopuition of financial liabilities

e Choup de-recognises financial liabilitics when, and only when, the Group s obligations are discharged,
cnne e lled o “\Cy expire.

Offsetting, tinancial instrumeuts

| e i) assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
loplly enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
(e alise e asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on
tufure cvents and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
Loyt raptey ol the Group or the counterparty.

(.5 1 unes on income

Lawees ol income comprises of current taxes and deferred taxes. Current tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss is
presvbied s the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period using tax rates and tax laws
-t during the period, together with any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Dietennd tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and
My wnounts used for taxation purposes (tax basc), at the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
I, the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets are recognised for the future tax consequences to the
~stend 1t is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary
Atterenees can be utilised.
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SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year 2017-18

Dy fenned s is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other
(han o bisaness combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit
(has Tosn)

Ineome fax, in so {ar as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or equity, are disclosed
sepntately mider other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable,

Delened tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is tegally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
lidalities and when the deferred tax balances related to the same taxation authority. Cumrent tax assets and fax
linhibities aie offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on net
Bivas, on o realize the asset and seltle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in India,
whiclt i4 likely to pive future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against future income tax
liability. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset in the balance sheet when the asset can be
measured reliably and it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the asset will be realized.

.6 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which reliable estimate can be
made.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not
wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or reliable estimate of the amount
cannot be made.

1.7 Earnings per share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Eamings
considered in ascertaining the Group’s earnings per share are the net profit for the period.

For the purpose of calculating the diluted earnings per share the net profit or loss for the period attributable to the
equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.



SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year 2017-18

.8 Segment reporting

The primary segment of the Company mainly consists of investments & trading in quoted and unquoted equities,
broking or sub-broking. The company has not done any broking or sub- broking activity during the year under
report. The Company operates only in India which is the only reportable geographical segment. There
being no secondary reportable segments,no segmental information has been provided.

1.9 Use of estimates and critical accounting judgments

In preparation of the financial statements, the Group makes judgments, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and the

associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and future periods affected.

Significant judgements and estimates relating to the carrying values of assets and liabilities include useful lives
of properly, plant and equipment, impairment of goodwill and investments, provision for employee benefits and
other provisions, recoverability of deferred tax assels, commitments and contingencies.



Siddha Ventures Limited

CnbiDlow Statcowal Fae The Year Ended 31.03.2018
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SIDDHA VENTURES LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended Martch 31,2018

I-Em ;eg..‘.;r‘-_—ﬂlll.'i

DIN: 07381349

[Amount in Rs))
1. CAS] II_I AL EON OPERTAING ACTIVITIES 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Profit boloac Ve onl estraordinary items (3.79,56,322) 5,53,02,279

Adjuton o

Fixed A vt cnen ol 1,060

Amentoas e e lonmary expenses(includes transfer) | . 1,060

Operaton it (3,79,56,322) 5,53,03,339 |

Adjustie et

Trade & il cvables

Invent 3,80,09,159 (5.27,51,655)

Trade o« v Oiher current liabilities 3,96,180 3,84,05,339 (99,434) (5,28,51,090)

Cash e e Ui operations 4,49,018 - 24,52,249

Adjatnn it bivinons for lax/Tax paid - .

Cash o+ 1o ¥ siiaordinary items 149018 [ 24,52,249

Extiac oo nepn,

Provisy « 0o« aslber Years -

Nebeash 0 durrathy activities 4,49,018 _-_m
2. CAMIL TS 1y L HOM INVESTING ACTIVITIES B B

Punla= 00 sl anels

Puts b P adenlt (8,00,000)

Piiw s 4 st Bixed Assets -

Prow - =4l ol lnvestment (8.00,000)

(8,00,000)

Nt Viviovesting activities (8100'@_)_ ——— ]
3. CABI s GHONM FINANCING ACTIVITIES T N

Advn: ' 1 liuly Corporate (14,50,000) (9,40,000)

Nite ¢ 4 ki tinancing activities - {14,50,000) [9,40,000)
NET I ! 11 ASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (18,00,983) 15,12,249 |
CANE 2 = LVOUIVALENTS-OPENING 26,30,144 11,17,894
CAu 31 UV ALENTS-CLOSING 8,29,161 26,30,144
T[T:.. \ i it form an integral part of ese Consolidated Financial Statements.

Thit as ¢ sevbidated Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Report of even date
forbtais s tingdivania & Cao. o1t behall of the Board of Directors
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KOLKATA - 700 001




